
 

 

Agenda 
 
Finance Committee 
 
Friday, May 5, 2023 
8:00 a.m. 
Kent County Administration Building 
300 Monroe, NW • Grand Rapids, MI 49503 
 
 
1. Call to Order           Jay Preston 
 

2. Welcome New Committee Member Tricia Chapman, Administrative Officer II – 
 Fiscal Services, City of Grand Rapids    
  
3. Minutes of February 3, 2023        Action 
 
4. Consolidated Financial Statement for the Period Ending  March 31, 2023  Action 
 
5. ASM Global Financial Statements for Period Ending  March 31, 2023 -   Information 
 DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®  
 
6. Preliminary Review of FY 2024 Budgets       Information 
  
7. Preliminary Review of 2024-2028 DeVos Place® Rate Sheets    Information 
 
8. Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting      Information 
 
9. Independent Contractor/Consultant Agreement with McConomy Properties, LLC Action 
 
10. DeVos Place® Parking Operation Agreement      Action 
 
11. Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution of Memorandum 0f    Action 

Understanding Relating to Amphitheater Construction Cost Reimbursement 
 
12. Cash Management and Investment Policy Update      Information 
 
13. ASM Global Self-Assessment        Information  
 
14. ASM Global Report Global        Rich MacKeigan  
 
15. Public Comment 
 
16. Adjournment  
 
 
Please note that the CAA Finance Committee meeting starts at 8:00 AM, followed by the CAA Board 
meeting.  Timing for the CAA Board meeting varies based on how long the Committee meeting takes. 



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

300 MONROE AVENUE, NW | GRAND RAPIDS, MI 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 

 

 

Attendance: 

  

Members Present:  M. Scott Bowen 

Rosalynn Bliss 

Lew Chamberlin 

   Robert Herr 

   Marvin Van Nortwick 

   Mike Verhulst 

   Jana Wallace 

   Richard Winn 

    

Members Absent: Jay Preston, Chairperson 

   Mandy Bolter 

   Jeff Dood 

Jill Ferris 

Joe Jones 

Birgit Klohs 

 

Staff/Others:  Andrea Anderson  City of Grand Rapids 

   Kathy Bart   ASM Global 

   Kate Berens   City of Grand Rapids 

   Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 

   Jen Henkel   ASM Global 

   Mark Hodges   Grand Rapids Comic-Con 

   Deandre Jones   Jump Ahead L3C 

   Jennifer Kasper   City of Grand Rapids 

   Andy Kursch   ASM Global 

Chris Machuta   ASM Global 

   Rich MacKeigan  ASM Global 

   Mary Manier   Experience Grand Rapids 

Cheri McConomy  McConomy Properties, LLC 

   Brian McVicar   MLive/The Grand Rapids Press 

Jackie Morse   ASM Global 

   John Rizer   Progressive AE 

   Eddie Tadlock   ASM Global 

   Brad Thomas   Progressive AE 

   John Van Houten  Progressive AE 

   Al Vanderberg   Kent County 

   Susan Waddell   CAA 

   Mark Washington  City of Grand Rapids 

   John Weiss   Dickinson Wright 

   Jessica Wood   Dickinson Wright 

    

1. Call to Order  

 

Richard Winn, in the absence of Committee Chair, Jay Preston, called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m.   

 

2 of 71



Finance Committee Meeting  
February 3, 2023 – 2 

 

 

2. Minutes of Prior Meeting 

 

Motion by Mr. Herr, support by Ms. Wallace, to approve the November 4, 2022, Minutes, as corrected.  

Motion carried. 

 

3. Consolidated Financial Statement for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 

 

Chris Machuta and Cheri McConomy presented the financial statements for the period ending December 

31, 2022.  Operating income is trending ahead of budget, and the buildings are performing $1.6 million 

ahead of budget.  The roll estimates that $6 million of fund balance will be earmarked for capital projects 

and, at fiscal year-end, estimated unrestricted fund balance will total approximately $23.7 million.   

Significant capital projects underway include the DeVos Place® roof north of the skylight and the 

ballroom lighting/controls.    

 

Motion by Ms. Wallace, support by Ms. Bliss, to recommend CAA Board acceptance of the December 31, 

2022, Consolidated Financial Statements.  Motion carried.  

 

4. ASM Global Financial Statements for Period Ending December 31, 2022- 

 DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® 

  

The ASM Global financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items. 

 

5. Resolution Authorizing a Second Memorandum of Understanding Between  

 Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority and the Grand 

 Action Foundation 2.0 

 

Mr. MacKeigan explained that, for the past three years, the CAA has been working with Grand Action 2.0 

to develop an outdoor amphitheater, on property that is currently owned by the City and on which the 

CAA has an option agreement.  The CAA is expected to purchase the land by June 30, 2023.  The second 

Memorandum of Understanding would allow Grand Action 2.0 to begin exploring additional 

development opportunities on property adjacent to and around the proposed amphitheater site.   

 

Motion by Ms. Bliss, support by Ms. Wallace, to recommend CAA Board approval of the Resolution 

Authorizing a Second Memorandum of Understanding Between Grand-Rapids Kent County 

Convention/Arena Authority and the Grand Action Foundation 2.0.  Motion carried.  

 

6. Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 

 

The quarterly report regarding the City/County utilization of discounted DeVos Place® monthly parking 

passes was included as an information item. 

  

7. Kent County Lodging Excise Tax Fund Q3 2022 

 

The Lodging Excise Tax Fund statement will be included in the agenda packet on a regular basis. 

 

8. ASM Global Report and Facilities Calendars 

 

Mr. MacKeigan provided the event schedule through the end of the fiscal year.  ASM regularly has 

theater specific marketing calls among regional ASM venues and it is very competitive.  The marketing 

department for DeVos Place®  

 

 

3 of 71



Finance Committee Meeting  
February 3, 2023 – 3 

 

 

 

recently won for Come From Away, which set an all-time record for attendance at a one week Broadway 

show.  That record was subsequently broken two months later by the Broadway show, Six.  Early 

indications point to a successful auto show.  The 2023 public show season has seen pre-Covid attendance 

records broken.  Mr. MacKeigan will be attending two meetings later this month, the senior management 

meetings for arenas and stadiums that focuses on the bottom line for stakeholders and Pollstar conference, 

which is the world's largest gathering of live entertainment professionals.   

 

9. Public Comment 

 

Deandre Jones, Jump Ahead L3C, would like to bring e-sporting events to Grand Rapids and create 

economic growth for underserved communities.  Jump Ahead L3C was created to empower and educate 

young adults in the Grand Rapids area.   

 

10. Committee Member Comments 

 

None. 

 

11. Adjournment 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:33 a.m. 

4 of 71



Page

Dashboard 1

Summary by Facility

Rolling Forecast 2

Monthly Capital Status 3

Year-to-Date Comparable 4

Trend Analysis 

Monthly Net Operating Proceeds - FY22 & FY23 5

Administrative Accounts

Year-to-Date Comparable 6

 

Consolidated Financial Report

March 31, 2023

5 of 71



Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 78                             74                105               19                      22                      17                        

Attendance 424,594                     475,000       572,636        140,095             178,000             147,617               

Event Income 4,900,522$                5,343,811$  6,743,969$   2,070,186$        2,205,449$        2,234,597$           

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 292                            283              341               59                      129                    85                        

Attendance 326,880                     453,260       453,995        42,870               142,520             90,279                 

Event Income 4,422,973$                4,986,003$  5,904,791$   955,156$           2,124,309$        1,577,652$           

Prior Year Budget Actual

Operating Income (Loss) 12,070,517$      1,474,553$        3,478,428$           

Capital/Repair/Replacement (98,791)              (3,140,846)         (3,140,846)           

Net - To/(From) on Fund Balance 11,971,726$      (1,666,293)$       337,582$              (1)

*NOTES: 

(1) Unrestricted Fund Balance - 6/30/22 $27,593,825

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard

Year-To-Date (9 Months)

March 31, 2023

DeVos Place®

6 of 71



7/1/22 - 3/31/23

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate
(1)

Budget

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 6,743,969$      1,621,911$     8,365,880$      6,642,366$    

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,130,606)       (1,274,323)     (5,404,929)       (4,858,170)     

                               - Base Management Fees (140,746)          (50,575)          (191,321)          (191,321)        

                               - Incentive Fee -                   (200,702)        (200,702)          -                     

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 2,472,617        96,311            2,568,928        1,592,875      

   Parking 397,135           (19,683)          377,452           387,830         

   Pedestrian Safety (58,826)            (6,174)            (65,000)            (65,000)          

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,810,925        70,455            2,881,380        1,915,705      

 

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 5,904,791        1,540,440       7,445,231        6,229,122      

                   - Expenses - Facilities (5,726,959)       (1,797,518)     (7,524,477)       (7,086,270)     

                              - Base Management Fees (143,437)          (47,884)          (191,321)          (191,321)        

                              - Incentive Fee -                   (181,940)        (181,940)          -                     

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 34,395             (486,902)        (452,507)          (1,048,469)     

   Parking 1,127,745        257,015          1,384,760        1,254,921      

   Pedestrian Safety -                   (36,000)          (36,000)            (36,000)          

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,162,140        (265,887)        896,253           170,452         

 

Other  

   Revenues 269,224           218,776          488,000           168,000         

   Expenses (763,862)          (330,278)        (1,094,140)       (1,094,140)     

     Net Other (494,638)          (111,502)        (606,140)          (926,140)        

 

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 3,478,428        (306,935)        3,171,493        1,160,017      

 

Capital/Repair Expenditures (3,140,846)       (2,938,154)     (6,079,000)       (6,079,000)     (2)

Results Net of Capital/Repair Expenditures 337,582$         (3,245,089)$   (2,907,507)$     (3) (4,918,983)$   

Notes:

(1) Estimates compiled quarterly through third quarter (March 31) and monthly thereafter.

(2) Includes approved budget amendments to provide for four capital project balances ($628,900) carried over from FY22  

and one capital project  ($1,097,000) pulled forward from FY24 & FY25

(3) At fiscal year end, estimated Unrestricted Fund Balance will total approximately         $24,686,318

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

FY 2023

7 of 71



Actual  Appropriation

FY 2023 Eligible Projects: Budget 7/1/22-3/31/23  Roll Lapse

Van Andel Arena®

Suite Refresher 350,000          350,000        

Ice Plant Refrigeration Change 90,000            64,775$       25,225          

Trash Compactor 50,000            50,000          

New Condensor Coil 185,000          125,500$     59,500          

Custom Air Handler Damper Replacement 110,000          114,522$     (4,522)          

Total VAA 785,000          304,797       480,203        -                           

DeVos Place®

Projection Theater Upgrades 250,000          250,000        

Performance Hall LED Lighting 50,000            50,000          

Roof Replacement - North of Skylight 1,472,000       (2) 943,544       528,456        

Performance Hall Seating 350,000          2,550           347,450        

Theater Box Seats 50,000            2,525           47,475          

Ballroom Lighting & Controls 2,100,000       1,496,344    603,656        

Trash Compactor 50,000            50,000          

Total DVP 4,322,000       2,444,963    1,877,037     -                           

Both Venues

Radio System Upgrade 100,000          100,000        

Small Motor Equipment 60,000            40,662         19,338          

Computers and Accessories 150,000          114,865       35,135          

X-Ray Inspection Systems 33,100            33,100         -                   

Total Both Venues 343,100          188,627       154,473        -                           

Carryover (FY20& FY22) Projects

DVP New Sound System 183,788          148,626       35,162          

VAA Cooling Tower/Condenser Coil 30,000            30,000          

VAA Wireless Communication Devices 45,000            53,833         (8,833)          

VAA Suite Refresher 370,112          370,112        

Total Carryover 628,900          (1) 202,459       426,441        -                       

Total FY 2023 Capital Budget 6,079,000$     3,140,846$  2,938,154$   -$                         

Note:  The FY2023 budget, as adopted, included $4,353,100 for capital repair/replacement projects

(1) The July monthly financial report included a request to re-appropriate a total of $628,900 for previous year projects that could not be completed for supply issues

(2) The August monthly financial report included a request to pull-forward $1,097,000 for project work previously planned for FY24 and FY25 - see memo dated 9/30/22.

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2023 Budget

8 of 71



Annual Year-To-Date

Change Change

FY 2022 FY 2023 Positive FY 2022 FY 2023 Positive

Final (Audited) Budget (Negative) 7/1/21-2/28/22 7/1/22-2/28/23 (Negative)

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 7,934,764$     6,642,366$       -16.3% 4,900,522$     6,743,969$     37.6%

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,108,004)      (4,858,170)       -18.3% (2,865,478)      (4,130,606)      44.2%

                               - Base Management Fees (185,746)         (191,321)          -3.0% (135,254)         (140,746)         4.1%

                               - Incentive Fee (240,472)         -                       -               -                      -                      -               

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 3,400,542       1,592,875         53.2% 1,899,790       2,472,617       30.2%

   Parking 371,385          387,830            4.4% 228,735          397,135          73.6%

   Pedestrian Safety (95,620)           (65,000)            -100.0% (54,969)           (58,826)           7.0%

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 3,676,307       1,915,705         -91.9% 2,073,556       2,810,925       35.6%

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 6,202,108       6,229,122         0.4% 4,422,973       5,904,791       33.5%

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,644,386)      (7,086,270)       -6.7% (4,579,043)      (5,726,959)      25.1%

                              - Base Management Fees (185,749)         (191,321)          -3.0% (135,254)         (143,437)         6.1%

                              - Incentive Fee (131,025)         -                       -               -                      -                      0.0%

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (759,052)         (1,048,469)       -38.1% (291,324)         34,395            111.8%

   Parking 1,071,815       1,254,921         17.1% 859,090          1,127,745       31.3%

   Pedestrian Safety (29,512)           (36,000)            22.0% (18,051)           -                      -100.0%

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 283,251          170,452            -66.2% 549,715          1,162,140       -111.4%

Other

   Revenues 10,624,750     168,000            -98.4% 10,106,422     269,224          -97.3%

   Expenses (871,057)         (1,094,140)       -25.6% (659,175)         (763,862)         15.9%

     Net Other 9,753,693       (926,140)          -81.0% 9,447,246       (494,638)         -105.2%

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 13,713,251     1,160,017         78.0% 12,070,517     3,478,428       -71.2%

Capital/Repair Expenditures (1,051,672)      (6,079,000)       52.0% (98,791)           (3,140,846)      -3079.3%

Results Net of Capital Expenditures 12,661,579$   (4,918,983)$     71.0% 11,971,726$   337,582$        -97.2%

NOTES:  Combined net operating income of VAA & DVP is just under $900k improvement over same point prior fiscal year.

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2023

9 of 71



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY22 Actual 7689 7339 7355 7641 9706 10051 10401 11130 11970 12667 13406 13272

FY23 Budget -7 101 -325 -60 124 192 632 845 1498 1475 1413 1160

FY23 Actual 372 293 186 423 1034 1823 2119 2608 3478 3171

-2000

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 in
 $

1
,0

0
0

's

Accumulative Net Proceeds by Month

CAA Trends
Monthly Net Operating Proceeds through March 31, 2023

10 of 71



Change Change

FY 2022 FY 2023 Positive FY 2022 FY 2023 Positive

Final (Audited) Budget (Negative) 7/1/21-3/31/22 7/1/22-3/31/23 (Negative)

Other

Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 144,201$     100,000$    -30.7% 98,053$         258,423$      
(2)

163.6%

Miscellaneous 10,480,549  68,000        -99.4% 10,008,369    10,801          -99.9%

10,624,750  168,000      -98.4% 10,106,422    269,224        -97.3%

Expenses

Arena 25-Year Recognition/New 

Venue Awareness 39,626         100,000      -100.0% 53,884           -                    100.0%

Marketing (CVB/Sports) 200,000       200,000      0.0% 200,000         200,000        0.0%

Diversity Initiative 9,817           200,000      -1937.3% 9,115             76,063          -734.5%

Wages/Benefits 147,035       111,800      24.0% 94,240           60,720          35.6%

Professional Services 167,381       135,570      19.0% 100,046         112,166        -12.1%

DID Assessment 63,806         65,720        -3.0% 63,806           66,646          -4.5%

Food & Beverage Repairs -                   45,000        -100.0% -                     46,042          0%

Consulting Services 132,561       143,165      
(1)

-8.0% 52,528           55,857          -6.3%

Landscaping 25,909         27,810        -7.3% 19,057           22,620          -18.7%

Procurement of Art 25,958         30,000        -100.0% 15,875           25,283          -59.3%

Insurance 19,392         25,075        -29.3% 25,075           25,542          -1.9%

Supplies/Other 39,572         10,000        74.7% 25,551           72,922          -185.4%

871,057       1,094,140   -25.6% 659,175         763,862        -15.9%

Net Proceeds - Operating 9,753,693$  (926,140)$   109.5% 9,447,246$    (494,638)$    -105.2%

Notes:
(1)

 SMG - $57,165; Potomac Strategic Development - $36,000; Progressive AE - $50,000
(2)

 Excludes $15M first installment received from MEDC for Amphitheater project

Actual

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative Accounts

Net Other Detail

Annual

 March 31, 2023

11 of 71



 

 
 

 
 

DE VOS PLACE 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

 
 

   
 
 
 
 
Distribution: 
 
Grand Rapids – Kent County Convention / Arena Authority 
Cheri McConomy 
Tony Cima 
Jeffrey Wong 
David Schmid 
Richard MacKeigan 
Chris Machuta 

 
 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

12 of 71



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 341                         83                           424 368 56                           
ATTENDANCE 453,995 155,500                  609,495 563,920 45,575                    

DIRECT EVENT INCOME 2,641,175 917,633                  3,558,808 3,431,950               126,858                  
ANCILLARY INCOME 2,149,004 407,698                  2,556,702 2,208,772               347,930                  
OTHER EVENT INCOME 1,026,062 205,000                  1,231,062 538,400                  692,662                  

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 5,816,241 1,530,331               7,346,572 6,179,122 1,167,450               

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 88,550 10,109                    98,659 50,000                    48,659                    

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 5,904,791 1,540,440               7,445,231               6,229,122 1,216,109               

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 163,516 104,300                  267,816 296,040                  28,224                    
FINANCE 216,970 92,400                    309,370 338,129                  28,759                    
MARKETING 161,831 52,900                    214,731 214,546                  (185)                       
OPERATIONS 1,103,722 407,900                  1,511,622 1,734,993               223,371                  
EVENT SERVICES 1,626,433 342,100                  1,968,533 1,520,809               (447,724)                
BOX OFFICE 210,455 80,100                    290,555 321,544                  30,989                    
SALES 368,955 192,900                  561,855 582,879                  21,024                    
OVERHEAD 2,018,516 572,800                  2,591,316 2,268,651               (322,665)                

  TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 5,870,396               1,845,400               7,715,798 7,277,591 (438,207)                

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 34,395 (304,960)                (270,567)                (1,048,469) 777,902                  

INCENTIVE FEE 181,940                  181,940 0 (181,940)                
 

NET  OPERATING REVENUE OVER 34,395 (486,900)                (452,507)                (1,048,469) 595,962                  

  OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place concludes a strong first 3 quarters of the fiscal year well ahead of budget.  
Stronger than anticipated attendance for consumer shows and continued strong sales for General Manager
theater events has expectations of a loss under $300,000 for the fiscal year.

Assistant General Manager

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

13 of 71



DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH March March March
Actual Budget FY 2022

Number of Events 51                             39 43
Attendance 71,516                      90,950 66,705
Direct Event Income $426,659 $533,525 $439,454
Ancillary Income 232,001 292,039 241,848
Other Event Income 134,454 22,900 48,105
Other Operating Income 22,741 4,166 15,047
Indirect Expenses (734,198) (606,470) (629,065)
Net Income $81,657 $246,160 $115,389

YTD YTD 2023 YTD 2023 YTD 2022
Actual Budget Prior Year

Number of Events 341                           283 292
Attendance 453,995                    453,260 326,880
Direct Event Income $2,641,175 $2,787,863 $2,429,896
Ancillary Income 2,149,004 1,784,346 1,308,019
Other Event Income 1,026,062 376,300 615,462
Other Operating Income 88,550 37,494 69,596
Indirect Expenses (5,870,396) (5,458,230) (4,714,297)
Net Income $34,395 ($472,227) ($291,324)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in at expected levels for the month overall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in lower than budget for the month as more banquet events were expected

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget for the month.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

14 of 71



Current MonthCurrent Month Current Month Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

Event Income
Direct Event Income
          Rental Income $544,346 $553,405 (9,059)$        $514,082 $3,232,488 $2,854,953 377,535$     $2,553,812
          Service Revenue 286,263 244,650       41,613         218,879 2,759,840 2,364,751    395,089       2,100,644
          Service Expenses (403,950) (264,530)      (139,420)      (293,507) (3,351,153) (2,431,841)   (919,312)      (2,224,560)

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
Total Direct Event Income 426,659 533,525 (106,866) 439,454 2,641,175 2,787,863 (146,688) 2,429,896

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Ancillary Income
         F&B Concession 52,232 39,314         12,918         40,043 322,185 195,652       126,533       212,806
         F&B Catering 28,911 80,734         (51,823)        44,473 676,797 558,587       118,210       315,777
         Novelty Sales 1,376 1,100           276              1,298 34,476 11,920         22,556         32,185
         Booth Cleaning 55,514 51,981         3,533           42,969 327,752 280,854       46,898         225,552
         Telephone/Long Distance 0 100              (100)             0 0 200              (200)             0
         Electrical Services 48,010 61,090         (13,080)        53,148 326,864 311,677       15,187         209,095
         Audio Visual 26,318 26,177         141              27,038 237,465 212,075       25,390         133,207
         Internet Services 8,391 15,549         4,764           15,187 90,689 82,511         8,178           60,423
         Equipment Rental 11,249 15,994         (4,745)          17,692 132,776 130,870       1,906           118,974

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
Total Ancillary Income 232,001 292,039 (60,038) 241,848 2,149,004 1,784,346 364,658 1,308,019

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Other Event Income
          Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 134,454       22,900         111,554       48,105 1,026,062    376,300       649,762       615,462       

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
Total Other Event Income 134,454 22,900 111,554 48,105 1,026,062 376,300 649,762 615,462

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Total Event Income 793,114 848,464 (55,350) 729,407 5,816,241 4,948,509 867,732 4,353,377
------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Other Operating Income
          Luxury Box Agreements 2,300 1,333 967              0 7,125 11,997 (4,872)          0
          Advertising 0 1,000 (1,000)          0 0 9,000 (9,000)          0
          Other Income 20,441 1,833 18,608         15,047 81,425 16,497 64,928         69,596

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
Total Other Operating Income 22,741 4,166 18,575 15,047 88,550 37,494 51,056 69,596

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Adjusted Gross Income 815,855 852,630 (36,775) 744,454 5,904,791 4,986,003 918,788 4,422,973
------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Operating Expenses
          Salaries and Wages 490,233 315,797 174,436       330,555 3,849,461 2,842,173 1,007,288    2,971,864
          Payroll Taxes and Benefits 80,659 99,956 (19,297)        137,630 1,133,531 899,604 233,927       994,221
          Labor Allocations to Events (286,661) (152,700) (133,961)      (225,049) (2,627,339) (1,374,300) (1,253,039)   (2,071,004)

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
Net Salaries and Benefits 284,231 263,053 21,178 243,136 2,355,653 2,367,477 (11,824) 1,895,081

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

          Contracted Services 56,526 39,217 17,309         52,384 441,185 352,953 88,232         338,137
          General and Administrative 43,807 39,603 4,204           23,388 411,640 356,427 55,213         265,639
          Operations 46,011 13,852 32,159         7,902 175,173 124,668 50,505         89,688
          Repair and Maintenance 38,682 48,667 (9,985)          69,025 430,468 438,003 (7,535)          455,180
          Operational Supplies 32,613 25,675 6,938           44,051 241,794 231,075 10,719         188,014
          Insurance 51,017 32,725 18,292         40,818 362,905 294,525 68,380         258,650
          Utilities 165,368 127,734 37,634         133,333 1,308,141 1,149,606 158,535       1,088,654
          SMG Management Fees 15,943 15,944 (1)                 15,028 143,437 143,496 (59)               135,254

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
Total Operating Expenses 734,198 606,470 127,728 629,065 5,870,396 5,458,230 412,166 4,714,297

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Net Income(Loss) From Operations 81,657 246,160 (164,503) 115,389 34,395 (472,227) 506,622 (291,324)
========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========

Other Non-Operating Expenses
------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------
------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------

Adjusted Net Income(Loss) 81,657 246,160 (164,503) 115,389 34,395 (472,227) 506,622 (291,324)
========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========

DeVos Place
Income Statement

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

15 of 71



Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

Convention/Trade Shows 101      142      96,649            161,520        1,724,615      2,499,433      

Consumer/Gated Shows 44        46        146,907          154,000        1,116,131      1,188,216      

DeVos Performance Hall 116      89        167,341          125,740        2,010,425      1,108,235      

Banquets 21        -       17,486            -                215,006         -                 

Meetings 47        6          14,327            12,000          630,758         152,626         

Other 12        -       11,285            -                119,304         -                 

GRAND TOTALS 341      283      453,995          453,260        5,816,241      4,948,509      

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows 29.62% 50.18% 21.29% 35.64% 29.65% 50.51%

Consumer/Gated Shows 12.90% 16.25% 32.36% 33.98% 19.19% 24.01%

Devos Performance Hall 34.02% 31.45% 36.86% 27.74% 34.57% 22.40%

Ballroom Exclusive 6.16% 0.00% 3.85% 0.00% 3.70% 0.00%

Meetings 13.78% 2.12% 3.16% 2.65% 10.84% 3.08%

Other 3.52% 0.00% 2.49% 0.00% 2.05% 0.00%

SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Year to Date Event Summary Report

Total Event IncomeAttendanceEvents/Days

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

16 of 71



Current Assets
Cash 3,589,619
Account Receivable 1,713,359
Prepaid Expenses 84,408

-----------------------------------
Total Current Assets $5,387,386

-----------------------------------
Total Assets $5,387,386

====================

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 372,889
Accrued Expenses 10,242
Deferred Income 353,565
Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits 2,891,256

-----------------------------------
Total Current Liabilities $3,627,952

Other Liabilities

Equity
Funds Remitted to CAA (49,500)                            
Funds Received by CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA 1,277,663                        
Beginning Balance Equity 496,878                           
Current Year Equity 34,393                             

-----------------------------------
Total Equity $1,759,434

-----------------------------------
Total Liabilities and Equity $5,387,386

====================

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2023

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

17 of 71



Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage 81,143        
Ticketing 4,504          
Merchandise -              
Decorating 55,514        
Audio/Visual 26,317        
Van Andel Arena 1,013,046   
Operating 295,918      

Over 30 Days 178,471      

Over 60 Days 58,446        

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,713,359   

SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of March 31, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

18 of 71



MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2022
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Net Revenue above Expenses 2,769,630     (270,567)      2,499,063     3,012,987     
Benchmark++ 1,050,000     1,050,000     
Excess 2,769,630     (270,567)      1,449,063     1,962,987     

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Unaudited

Base Fee 191,321        191,321        382,642        371,497        

Incentive Fee
Revenue 8,365,880     7,445,231     15,811,111   14,136,872   
Benchmark Revenue 6,019,622     5,318,308     11,337,930   10,449,705   

Revenue Excess 2,346,258     2,126,923     4,473,181     3,687,167     
Incentive Fee ** 200,702        181,940        382,642        371,497        

Total SMG Management Fee 392,023        373,261        765,284        742,994        

**  Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ SMG will be eligible for an Incentive fee if Net Revenues exceed Expenses by the following amounts:
Equal to $850,000 and less than $950,000 shall be paid at 50% of calculated fee.
Equal to $950,000 and less than $1,050,000 shall be paid at 75% of calculated fee.
Equal to $1,050,000 and above shall be paid at 100% of calculated fee.

SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

19 of 71



 
 
 
 

VAN ANDEL ARENA 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

 
 
 
 
    
 

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS AND GRAND RAPIDS GOLD 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Distribution: 
 
Grand Rapids – Kent County Convention / Arena Authority 
Cheri McConomy 
Tony Cima 
Jeffrey Wong 
David Schmid 
Richard MacKeigan 
Chris Machuta 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

20 of 71



VAN ANDEL ARENA

ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 105                 14                    119 86 33                      

ATTENDANCE 572,633          104,500           677,133 561,500 115,633             

DIRECT EVENT INCOME 1,121,794 365,480           1,487,274 1,401,940 85,334               

ANCILLARY INCOME 2,662,142 399,931           3,062,073 1,716,326 1,345,747          

OTHER EVENT INCOME 1,281,785 268,000           1,549,785 1,195,500 354,285             

TOTAL EVENT INCOME 5,065,721 1,033,411        6,099,132 4,313,766 1,785,366          

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,678,248 588,500           2,266,748 2,328,600 (61,852)               

TOTAL INCOME 6,743,969       1,621,911        8,365,880          6,642,366 1,723,514          

INDIRECT EXPENSES

EXECUTIVE 187,743          91,500             279,243 291,542 12,299               

FINANCE 179,330          52,900             232,230 282,455 50,225               

MARKETING 239,572          91,300             330,872 327,145 (3,727)                

OPERATIONS 2,138,216       607,100           2,745,316 2,342,866 (402,450)            

BOX OFFICE 194,191 74,300             268,491 284,042 15,551               

SKYWALK ADMIN 16,128 5,500               21,628 54,100 32,472               

OVERHEAD 1,316,170 402,300           1,718,470 1,467,341 (251,129)            

  TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 4,271,352       1,324,900        5,596,250          5,049,491 (546,759)            

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 2,472,617 297,011           2,769,630          1,592,875 1,176,755          

LESS INCENTIVE FEE 200,702           200,702             -                      (200,702)            

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 2,472,617       96,309             2,568,928          1,592,875            976,053             

Comments:

March was a strong month for the Arena with record setting sales
for Monster Trucks and a sold out tour kick off with Kane Brown. General Manager

The arena concludes the first 3 months of the fiscal year well 
ahead of budget and forecast has the facility ending the fiscal 
year over a million ahead of original budget.

Assistant General Manager

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

21 of 71



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH March March March
Actual Budget FY 2022

Number of Events 21                              19                              14                              
Attendance 120,268                     111,000                     87,377                       
Direct Event Income $240,228 $212,490 $319,996
Ancillary Income 521,975 289,331 355,055
Other Event Income 176,179 103,000 167,703
Other Operating Income 184,139 168,372 154,584
Indirect Expenses (647,884) (420,794) (393,491)
Net Income $474,637 $352,399 $603,847

YTD YTD 2023 YTD 2023 YTD 2022
Actual Budget Prior Year

Number of Events 105                            74                              78                              
Attendance 572,636                     475,000                     424,594                     
Direct Event Income $1,121,794 $1,127,710 $1,125,957
Ancillary Income 2,662,142 1,491,503 1,864,690
Other Event Income 1,281,785 979,500 878,184
Other Operating Income 1,678,248 1,745,098 1,031,691
Indirect Expenses (4,271,352) (3,787,146) (3,000,732)
Net Income $2,472,617 $1,556,665 $1,899,790

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in a little ahead of budget overall as shows hosted during the month all performed
very well.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income finished well ahead of budget as strong selling Monster Trucks and strong per caps
for Hockey and Kane Brown concert led to very good F&B numbers for the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget for the month and a little higher than forecast.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

22 of 71



Current Month Current Month Current Month Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

Event Income
Direct Event Income
          Rental Income 693,894$       417,690$       276,204$       535,421$       3,209,741$    1,930,910$    1,278,831$    2,246,788$    
          Service Revenue 236,875         111,800         125,075         282,523         2,460,863      1,585,800      875,063         1,821,983      
          Service Expenses (690,541)        (317,000)        (373,541)        (497,948)        (4,548,810)     (2,389,000)     (2,159,810)     (2,942,814)     

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
Total Direct Event Income 240,228 212,490 27,738 319,996 1,121,794 1,127,710 (5,916) 1,125,957

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Ancillary Income
         F&B Concession 469,122         272,560         196,562         315,406         2,324,117      1,298,834      1,025,283      1,630,388      
         F&B Catering 38,580           10,471           28,109           21,494           204,790         107,931         96,859           114,245         
         Novelty Sales 14,273           6,300             7,973             18,155           132,295         84,738           47,557           116,462         
         Booth Cleaning -                 -                 -                 -                 304                -                 304                -                 
         Audio Visual -                 -                 -                 -                 636                -                 636                95                  
         Other Ancillary -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 3,500             

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
Total Ancillary Income 521,975 289,331 232,644 355,055 2,662,142 1,491,503 1,170,639 1,864,690

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Other Event Income
          Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 176,179 103,000         73,179 167,703 1,281,785 979,500         302,285 878,184

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
Total Other Event Income 176,179 103,000 73,179 167,703 1,281,785 979,500 302,285 878,184

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Total Event Income 938,382 604,821 333,561 842,754 5,065,721 3,598,713 1,467,008 3,868,831
-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Other Operating Income
          Luxury Box Agreements 136,139         110,288         25,851           116,409         1,169,183      1,222,342      (53,159) 788,208         
          Advertising 48,000           52,084           (4,084)            38,000           452,270         468,756         (16,486) 228,000         
          Other Income -                 6,000             (6,000)            175                56,795           54,000           2,795 15,483           

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
Total Other Operating Income 184,139 168,372 15,767 154,584 1,678,248 1,745,098 (66,850) 1,031,691

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Adjusted Gross Income 1,122,521 773,193 349,328 997,338 6,743,969 5,343,811 1,400,158 4,900,522
-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Operating Expenses
          Salaries and Wages 337,187         201,334         135,853         192,222         2,362,874      1,812,006      550,868         1,470,600      
          Payroll Taxes and Benefits 101,393         60,119           41,274           73,952           739,846         541,071         198,775         507,286         
          Labor Allocations to Events (142,460)        (82,886)          (59,574)          (127,367)        (1,320,042)     (745,974)        (574,068)        (813,998)        

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
Net Salaries and Benefits 296,120 178,567 117,553 138,807 1,782,678 1,607,103 175,575 1,163,888

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

          Contracted Services 40,415           36,600           3,815             32,352           318,064         329,400         (11,336)          217,596         
          General and Administrative 31,309           33,831           (2,522)            31,932           356,646         304,479         52,167           284,699         
          Operations 23,151           7,184             15,967           5,841             68,407           64,656           3,751             38,707           
          Repair and Maintenance 55,881           31,375           24,506           13,695           384,400         282,375         102,025         187,423         
          Operational Supplies 27,224           23,017           4,207             33,804           202,307         207,153         (4,846)            167,846         
          Insurance 64,713           23,667           41,046           40,844           338,827         213,003         125,824         223,562         
          Utilities 93,128           70,609           22,519           81,188           679,277         635,481         43,796           581,757         
          SMG Management Fees 15,943           15,944           (1)                   15,028           140,746         143,496         (2,750)            135,254         

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
Total Operating Expenses 647,884 420,794 227,090 393,491 4,271,352 3,787,146 484,206 3,000,732

-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Net Income(Loss) From Operations 474,637 352,399 122,238 603,847 2,472,617 1,556,665 915,952 1,899,790
=========== =========== =========== =========== =========== =========== =========== ===========

Other Non-Operating Expenses
-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------
-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Adjusted Net Income(Loss) 474,637 352,399 122,238 603,847 2,472,617 1,556,665 915,952 1,899,790
=========== =========== =========== =========== =========== =========== =========== ===========

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement

For the Eight Months Ended March 31, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

23 of 71



Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

Family Show 10          9            51,829           50,000          399,871         269,739         

Sporting Event 11          6            75,094           38,000          1,349,241      373,377         

Concert 17          22          147,617         178,000        2,234,597      2,205,449      

Team Home Games 59          34          240,746         187,000        335,654         529,890         

Other 8            3            57,347           22,000          746,357         220,258         

GRAND TOTALS 105        74          572,633         475,000        5,065,721      3,598,713      

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show 9.52% 12.16% 9.05% 10.53% 7.89% 7.50%

Sporting Event 10.48% 8.11% 13.11% 8.00% 26.63% 10.38%

Concert 16.19% 29.73% 25.78% 37.47% 44.11% 61.28%

Team Home Games 56.19% 45.95% 42.04% 39.37% 6.63% 14.72%

Other 7.62% 4.05% 10.01% 4.63% 14.73% 6.12%

SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Event Summary
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2023

Total Event IncomeAttendanceEvents/Days

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

24 of 71



Current Assets
Cash 18,821,691
Account Receivable 1,341,700
Prepaid Expenses 152,485

----------------------------------
Total Current Assets $20,315,876

----------------------------------
Total Assets $20,315,876

===================

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 2,112,533
Accrued Expenses 498,753
Deferred Income 2,458,666
Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits 11,826,341

----------------------------------
Total Current Liabilities $16,896,293

Other Liabilities

Equity
Funds Remitted to CAA (3,500,000)                     
Funds Received by CAA -                                 
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA 652,062                         
Beginning Balance Equity 3,794,904                      
Current Year Equity 2,472,617                      

........................................
Total Equity $3,419,583

----------------------------------
Total Liabilities and Equity $20,315,876

===================

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2023

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

25 of 71



Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage 808,656       
Ticketing 95,331         
Merchandise -               
Permanent Advertising 749,349       
DeVos Place (1,006,164)   
Operating 388,465       

Over 30 Days 179,474       

Over 60 Days 126,589       

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,341,700    

SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of March 31, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

26 of 71



MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2022
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Net Revenue above Expenses 2,769,630     (270,567)      2,499,063     3,012,987     
Benchmark++ 1,050,000     1,050,000     
Excess 2,769,630     (270,567)      1,449,063     1,962,987     

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Unaudited

Base Fee 191,321        191,321        382,642        371,497        

Incentive Fee
Revenue 8,365,880     7,445,231     15,811,111   14,136,872   
Benchmark Revenue 6,019,622     5,318,308     11,337,930   10,449,705   

Revenue Excess 2,346,258     2,126,923     4,473,181     3,687,167     
Incentive Fee ** 200,702        181,940        382,642        371,497        

Total SMG Management Fee 392,023        373,261        765,284        742,994        

**  Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ SMG will be eligible for an Incentive fee if Net Revenues exceed Expenses by the following amounts:
Equal to $850,000 and less than $950,000 shall be paid at 50% of calculated fee.
Equal to $950,000 and less than $1,050,000 shall be paid at 75% of calculated fee.
Equal to $1,050,000 and above shall be paid at 100% of calculated fee.

SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E440FE8-B184-40DB-9760-97E1C689997B

27 of 71



 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

To:  CAA Finance Committee 

   

  Grand Rapids – Kent County 

  Convention/Arena Authority 

 

From:  Cheri McConomy       

 

Date:  May 3, 2023 

 

Re:  Convention/Arena Authority (CAA) 

  Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Recommendation 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The attached material summarizes a requested CAA Administrative Operating Budget and 

Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2023 (Fiscal Year 2024).  

The format of the report provides the Board with an overview of Fiscal Year 2022 actual, Fiscal 

Year 2023 estimate and Fiscal Year 2024 preliminary recommendations.  Preliminary Finance 

Committee review will be held on May 5th, with final Board review scheduled for June 2nd. 

 

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted under 

separate cover.  Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current year forecast has been 

updated to a net operating income balance of $2.116 M.  Funding, requested for FY 2024, would 

generate a net operating income of $718k. 

 

Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Assumptions: 

 

● Van Andel Arena® events will be run at full capacity for the entire fiscal year however 

includes a budgeted decrease in concerts from FY 2023. The number of total events should 

remain consistent, however, will not have the same ancillary income impact that was seen in 

FY23. 

 

● DeVos Place® events will be run at full capacity for the entire fiscal year.  Convention 

activity has been slower to return, however, FY24 is expected to run closer to pre-pandemic 

levels.  Theater activity will also show an increase led by Broadway and Symphony having July 

performances outside of the traditional arts group season. 

 

The Fiscal Year 2024 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts net operating income 

totaling $1.510 M.  The capital funding required, of $6.089 M, will be supported by net 

operating income, interest earnings and a drawdown from the capital reserve account. 

 

28 of 71



Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget.  Revenues in this account 

include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest, and other 

miscellaneous contributions to the organization.  Expenditures from this account include 

provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG 

management contract), parking management fees, landscape plantings, and other administrative 

expenses.  Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and 

miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts. 

 

Based on these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its Fiscal Year 

2023 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $24.7 million.  This would include a  

recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $3.0 million and a capital 

repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $21.7 million. 

 

The current Table D provides a “Budget Summary by Facility/Other” formatted report.  It 

organizes revenues and expenses in three activity areas including Van Andel Arena®, DeVos 

Place® Convention Center, and other.  This report provides all the same information contained 

in Table C, but also allows the reader to view the overall operations of each facility incorporating 

therein the revenues generated by the parking facilities attached or adjacent to the buildings and 

police-pedestrian safety services.  This format provides a bridge between the monthly 

consolidated financial reports provided to the Finance Committee and CAA Board of Directors. 

 

Richard MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, Sue Waddell, and I participated in preparation of the 

attached recommended budget.  We would expect to present this to the Finance Committee, at its 

May meeting, and be prepared to answer any additional questions which may arise from a review 

of this material. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Table A – SMG Operating Budgets (Summary) 

Table B – CAA Administrative Budget 

Table C – Consolidated Income Statement 

Table D – Budget Summary by Facility 

Table E – Ten-Year History of a Consolidated Income Statement 

 

 

   

29 of 71



FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 7,934,764$   6,642,366$   8,365,880$   6,942,515$          

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,108,004)    (4,858,170)    (5,404,929)    (5,157,882)           

                               - Management Fees (185,746)       (191,321)       (191,321)       (197,061)              

                               - Incentive Fees (240,472)       -                    (200,702)       (76,231)                

   Net Operating Income 3,400,542     1,592,875     2,568,928     1,511,341            

DeVos Place

   Operating - Revenues 6,202,108     6,229,122     7,445,231     7,979,837            

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,644,386)    (7,086,270)    (7,524,477)    (8,258,551)           

                              - Management Fees (185,749)       (191,321)       (191,321)       (197,061)              

                               - Incentive Fees (131,025)       -                    (181,940)       (317,891)              

   Net Operating Income/(Loss) (759,052)       (1,048,469)    (452,507)       (793,666)              

Net Available to CAA:

   Van Andel Arena 3,400,542     1,592,875     2,568,928     1,511,341            

    DeVos Place (759,052)       (1,048,469)    (452,507)       (793,666)              

2,641,490$   544,406$      2,116,421$   717,675$             

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2022 - 2024

Table A

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG Facilities Budget

30 of 71



FY2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Revenues:

Facility Operations 2,641,490$   544,406$        2,116,421$     717,675               

Utility Reimbursement 2,154,592     2,195,000       2,494,294       2,519,100            

Transfers from SMG 4,796,082     2,739,406       4,610,715       3,236,775            

Federal Grant 10,042,022$ -$                    -                           

State Grant -                    -                      4,281,393       -                           

County Grant 447,957        -                      -                           

DeVos Place Parking (1) 1,319,898     1,543,000       1,718,750       2,050,000            

VanAndel Parking (1) 371,385        387,830          377,452          384,500               

Interest (2) 144,201        100,000          420,000          569,750               

Miscellaneous 32,592          68,000            68,000            68,000                 

   Total Revenues 17,154,137   4,838,236       11,476,310     6,309,025            

Expenditures:

Utilities (4) 2,154,592     2,195,000       2,494,294       2,519,100            

Other Operating (5) 399,124        461,889          507,800          523,595               

Administration/Other (6) 845,148        1,021,330       1,021,330       1,187,068            

Facility Maintenance 178,181        -                      -                      -                           

Amphitheater 42,022          -                      4,281,393       -                           

Capital 873,491        6,079,000       6,079,000       6,088,583            (3)

   Total Expenditures 4,492,558     9,757,219       14,383,817     10,318,346          

Net Excess (Deficit) 12,661,579$ (4,918,983)$    (2,907,507)$    (4,009,321)$         

Notes:  See Following Pages

Table B

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2022-2024

31 of 71



Notes:

(1)
DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

      30 Minutes 2.00$             2.00$           

Daily Maximum 25.00             25.00           

Vehicles with Trailers:  Courtesy Validations (2 Hr. Limit) ASM Designated Only NC* NC*

Event 10.00             13.00           

     Weekly (ASM Designated Only)** 14.00             20.00           

Monthly -Public 159.00           165.00         

-Reserved Premium 60.00             65.00           

-County/SMG/ASM (O+M) 58.45             78.55           

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:

Event 14.00$           16.00$         

Non-Event Coin Unit 14.00             16.00           

Monthly -Public 115.00           120.00         

* No Charge

** Fourteen (14) Day Notice Requirement

(2)
$21.5 million (3/31/23 Kent County pool balance) in invested funds at 2.65%.

(3)
FY 2024 Proposed Projects:

DeVos Place®

Parking Control Equipment & Software 253,583       

Beam Detector for Grand Gallery 50,000         

Chiller Rebuild 300,000       

Michigan Street Dock Doors 100,000       

Roof Replacement - South of Skylight 250,000       1,125,000   1,125,000    

Fiber/Switch Upgrades & Replacement 160,000       

Sound Board - DeVos Performance Hall 250,000       

Ballroom Lighting & Controls 2,100,000    1,300,000    

Skywalk Carpeting 150,000       

Total DVP 3,363,583    1,550,000    1,125,000   1,125,000    

Van Andel Arena

Emergency Exit Door Replacement 95,000         

Ice Plant Compressor Change 190,000       

Video Board with Scoreboard functionality 1,200,000    

Fencing 150,000       

Zamboni 150,000       

Air Handler Motor Refurbishment 50,000         50,000         50,000        50,000         

Floor Seating Replacement 290,000       

Total VAA 2,125,000    50,000         50,000        50,000         

Both Facilities

Concrete 100,000       

Surveillance 500,000       500,000       500,000      

Total Both Facilities 600,000       500,000       500,000      

Anticipated future projects 3,000,000    3,000,000   3,000,000    

Total FY 2023 Capital Budget 6,088,583$  5,100,000$  4,675,000$ 4,175,000$  

Table B-1

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2024 Budget

32 of 71



FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Utilities(4):

     Electricity 1,262,323$  1,320,000$  1,474,677$    1,478,000$          

     Steam/Gas 700,096       627,500       809,222         832,500               

     Water/Sewer 192,173       247,500       210,395         208,600               

2,154,592$  2,195,000$  2,494,294$    2,519,100            

Other Operating(5):

   Parking Management & Repairs 248,083$     288,079$     333,990$       360,980$             

   Pedestrian Safety 125,132       101,000       101,000         70,000                 

   Repairs - F&B -                  45,000         45,000           45,000                 

   Landscaping 25,909         27,810         27,810           47,615                 

399,124$     461,889$     507,800$       523,595               

Administration/Other(6):

Recognition/New Venue Awareness 39,626$       100,000       100,000         200,000               ***

Wages 109,405       92,200         92,200           92,936                 

Benefits 37,630         19,600         19,600           21,046                 

Accounting/Audit 93,050         99,520         99,520           102,720               

Legal Services 74,331         36,050         36,050           37,132                 

DID Assessment(A) 63,806         65,720         65,720           67,692                 

Consulting Services 132,561       143,165       143,165         * 200,000               **

Insurance 19,392         25,075         25,075           25,542                 

Marketing - CVB/WMSC 200,000       200,000       200,000         200,000               

Diversity Initiative 9,817           200,000       200,000         200,000               

Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) 25,958         30,000         30,000           30,000                 

Other 39,572         10,000         10,000           10,000                 

Contingent -                  -                  -                     -                           

845,148$     1,021,330$  1,021,330$    1,187,068$          

Notes:  

(A)
Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

*SMG-$57,165; Potomac Strategic Development-$36,000; Progressive AE $50,000

**SMG-$58,880; Potomac Strategic Development-$36,000; Progressive AE $50,000;  $55,120 Hotel Study

Table B-1

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Detail of Expenditure Estimates

FY 2022-2024

33 of 71



FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Operating Revenue:

Event  - VanAndel Arena 1,304,940$     1,401,940$     1,487,274$     1,485,800$            

 - DeVos Place 3,171,904       3,970,350       4,789,870       5,314,045              

Ancillary  - VanAndel Arena 2,791,817       1,716,326       3,062,073       1,825,015              

 - DeVos Place 2,043,069       2,208,772       2,556,702       2,549,792              

Other  - VanAndel Arena 3,838,007       3,524,100       3,816,533       3,631,700              

 - DeVos Place 987,135          50,000            98,659            116,000                 

10,480,549     68,000            68,000            68,000                   

Parking  - VanAndel Arena 371,385          387,830          377,452          384,500                 

- DeVos Place 1,319,898       1,543,000       1,718,750       2,050,000              

26,308,704     14,870,318     17,975,313     17,424,852            

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

 - VanAndel Arena 4,108,004       4,858,170       5,404,929       5,157,882              

 - DeVos Place 6,644,386       7,086,270       7,524,477       8,258,551              

 - Management 371,495          382,642          382,642          394,122                 

 - Incentive 371,497          -                      382,642          394,122                 

 -  Parking/Maintenance 399,124          461,889          507,800          523,595                 

Other Operating 178,181          -                      -                      -                             

Administration/Other 845,148          1,021,330       1,021,330       1,187,068              

12,917,835     13,810,301     15,223,820     15,915,340            

Operating Income 13,390,869     1,060,017       2,751,493       1,509,512              

Non-Operating Revenue:

Interest/Capital Contribution 144,201          100,000          420,000          569,750                 

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct. (873,491)         (6,079,000)      (6,079,000)      (6,088,583)             

(729,290)         (5,979,000)      (5,659,000)      (5,518,833)             

Net Income (Loss) 12,661,579     (4,918,983)      (2,907,507)      (4,009,321)             

Fund Balance, beg. of yr. 14,932,246     27,593,825     27,593,825     24,686,318            

Fund Balance, end of yr. 27,593,825$   22,674,842$   24,686,318$   20,676,997$          

- Administration

FY 2022

Table C

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Income Statement

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2022-2024

34 of 71



FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 7,934,764$    6,642,366$     8,365,880$   6,942,515$           

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,108,004)     (4,858,170)      (5,404,929)    (5,157,882)           

                               - Management Fees (185,746)        (191,321)         (191,321)       (197,061)              

                               - Incentive Fee (240,472)        -                      (200,702)       (76,231)                

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 3,400,542      1,592,875       2,568,928     1,511,341             

   Parking 371,385         387,830          377,452        384,500                

   Pedestrian Safety (95,620)          (65,000)           (65,000)         (70,000)                

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 3,676,307      1,915,705       2,881,380     1,825,841             

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 6,202,108      6,229,122       7,445,231     7,979,837             

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,644,386)     (7,086,270)      (7,524,477)    (8,258,551)           

                              - Management Fees (185,749)        (191,321)         (191,321)       (197,061)              

                              - Incentive Fee (131,025)        -                      (181,940)       (317,891)              

   Net Operating Loss (759,052)        (1,048,469)      (452,507)       (793,666)              

   Parking 1,071,815      1,254,921       1,384,760     1,689,020             

   Pedestrian Safety (29,512)          (36,000)           (36,000)         -                           

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 283,251         170,452          896,253        895,354                

Other

Revenues

   Interest 144,201         100,000          420,000        569,750                

   Miscellaneous 10,480,549    68,000            68,000          68,000                  

10,624,750    168,000          488,000        637,750                

Expenses

   Administration (845,148)        (1,066,330)      (1,066,330)    (1,232,068)           

   Other Operating (25,909)          (27,810)           (27,810)         (47,615)                

(871,057)        (1,094,140)      (1,094,140)    (1,279,683)           

     Net Other 9,753,693      (926,140)         (606,140)       (641,933)              

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 13,713,251    1,160,017       3,171,493     2,079,262             

Capital Expenditures (1,051,672)     (6,079,000)      (6,079,000)    (6,088,583)           

Results Net of Capital Expenditures 12,661,579$  (4,918,983)$    (2,907,507)$  (4,009,321)$         

FY 2024 Budget

Table D

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

FY 2022 Actual / FY 2023 Estimate

35 of 71



Est. Rec.

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

VAA - Net Proceeds 1,610$   1,980$   2,865$   2,338$  4,367$   1,938$   (1,503)     3,917$   3,082     1,902$     

DVP - Net Proceeds 908        1,625     1,465     1,441      1,243     (688)       (3,784)     414        1,078     1,213       

SMG Incentive Fees (344)       (344)       (347)       (353)       (353)       -             -          (371)       (383)       (394)         

Other-Net Proceeds (308)       (565)       (442)       (516)       (447)       (591)       (351)        9,754     (606)       (642)         

Total Net Operating 1,866     2,696     3,541     2,910      4,810     659        (5,638)     13,713   3,171     2,079       

Capital (1,130)    (2,361)    (2,360)    (2,618)    (4,245)    (3,299)    (2,194)     (1,052)    (6,079)    (6,089)      

Transfer To/(From)  736        335        1,181     292         565        (2,640)    (7,832)     12,662   (2,908)    (4,009)      

      Fund Balance

Fund Balance, End of Year 21,896$ 22,230$ 23,411$ 23,703$  24,268$ 22,578$ 14,932$  27,594$ 24,686$ 20,677$   

Actual

Table E

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Consolidated Income Statement - By Facility

Fiscal Years 2015 through 2024

3-May-23

(In Thousands)

36 of 71



 
 

 
 
 
 

May 5, 2023 
 
 
TO:  CAA Finance Committee 

CAA Board of Directors 
 
THROUGH: Rich MacKeigan, Regional General Manager 

DeVos Place®/Van Andel Arena® 
 
FROM:  Eddie Tadlock, Assistant General Manager, DeVos Place 
 
RE:  DeVos Place® Rental Rates 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to present ASM Global’s recommendations for Room Rental 
Rates for DeVos Place®, effective FY July 2024  through FY June 2028. ASM Global has 
established a 5-year rate card for DeVos Place® to provide potential clients with the option to 
secure rental rates in outlying years, and in some instances multiple years.  
 
Historically, while rental rates at DeVos Place® have not increased more than 3.25% each year 
over the past few years (averaging between 2.75% - 3%); our rates continue to hover in the 
mid-range on the regional average. Our current pricing schedules reflect current economic 
assumptions in the regional marketplace. These rental rates reflect rates of comparable venues 
of comparable size in the country.  
 
We consider our current five-year rate card to be a key marketing element for the facility. Given 
the flexibility to negotiate rental rates with clients (limited to an increase or reduction no greater 
than 20% of the approved rates) current rates afford us continued opportunities to be 
competitive in the bidding process for Regional and National Conventions. By keeping our 
current 5-year rental rate card, we position ourselves appropriately to deliver the most value for 
the quality of product we serve. 
 
We have consulted with our partners at the Amway Hotel Corporation and Experience Grand 
Rapids to assure us that the proposed increases are in line with our joint marketing goals. 
 
Attachments: Rental Rate Schedules FY’s 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028 

37 of 71



38 of 71



39 of 71



40 of 71



41 of 71



ROOM RENTAL RATES 
FY 2028 (July 1, 2027 – June 30, 2028) 

                   ONE DAY 
               ROOM              PERFORM        ARTS GROUPS    CONVENTION      CONSUMER        MEETING      BANQUET 

 
DeVos Hall 

(Sun – Thurs) 

 
$4,300  
vs 12% 

 
$4,300/1st Performance 
$2,150/2nd Performance 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
$5,120 

 
N/A 

 
DeVos Hall 

(Fri-Sat) 

 
$4,800  
vs 12% 

 
$4,800/1st Performance 
$2,400/2nd Performance 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
$5,300 

 
N/A 

 
Hall A-C 

 

 
$26,325 
vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$22,950 or  

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$26,325 or  

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$26,325 

 
$13,950 

 
Hall A-B  
or B-C 

 

 
$17,600 
vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$15,300 or  

$.25 net sq. ft 

 
$17,500 or  

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$17,500 

 
$9,300 

 
Hall A, B,  

Or C 
 

 
$8,775 
 vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$7,650 or 

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$8,775 or 

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$8,775 

 
$4,650 

 
Meeting Rooms 
Grand Gallery 

1st or 2nd 

 
$2,100  
 vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$1,850 or 

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$2,100 or 

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$2,100 

 
$1,375 

 
Meeting Rooms 
Grand Gallery 

Individual 

 
$825 

 vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$825 or 

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$825 or 

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$825 

 
$825 

 
Ballroom 

 

 
$7,700  
vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$6,700 or  

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$7,700 or  

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$7,700 

 
$4,700 

 
Ballroom 
A,B,C-D 

 
$2,650 
 vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$2,550 or 

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$2,650 or 

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$2,650 

 
$2,200 

 
 

Ballroom 
C or D 

 
$1,800 vs 

12% 

 
N/A 

 
$1,750 or  

$.25 net sq. ft. 

 
$1,800 or 

$.29 net sq. ft. 

 
$1,800 

 
$1,700 

 
River Overlook 
Meeting Rooms 

 
$825 

 vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$825 per day 

 
$825 per day 

 

 
$825 

 
$825 

 
Board Room 

 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
$875 per day 

 
$875 per day 

 
$875 

 
$875 

 
Monroe Meeting 

Rooms A-D 

 
$1,700 vs 

12% 

 
N/A 

 
$1,650 per day 

 
$1,700 per day 

 
$1,700 

 
$1,650 

 
Monroe Meeting 
Room B, C, or D 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
$725 per day 

 
$725 per day 

 
$725 

 
$725 

 
Recital Hall or 

Monroe Meeting 
Room A 

 
$1,250  
vs 12% 

 
N/A 

 
$1,250 per day 

 
$1,250 per day 

 
$1,250 

 
$1,250 

 
As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but 

  agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of 
  approved rental rates.  These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of  

affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business. 
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

      standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental sheet. 

42 of 71



 
 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Jay Preston, Finance Committee Chairperson 

  CAA Board 

 

From:  Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager 

   

Subject: Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 

   

Date:  May 5, 2023 

 

 

The previously (6/5/20) adopted “Parking Operation Agreement” requires the City-Auto Parking 

System to provide a quarterly report regarding City/County utilization of discounted DeVos 

Place® monthly parking passes.  The content of this 3rd quarter (FY23) periodic report includes 

the following information: 

 

 A) “… the number of current City and County passes outstanding …” 

 

  The City currently holds 112 monthly passes. 

  The County currently holds 192 monthly passes. 

 

 B) “… the increase and/or decrease in such City and County passes since the prior 

report …” 

 

The City decreased the number of passes out by 6 between 1/1/23 and 3/31/23. 

   

The County increased the number of passes out by 14 between 1/1/23 and  

 3/31/23.   

 

 C) “… a calculation of the difference between the then current market rate for 

monthly passes for the Parking Spaces and the then current rate for monthly passes by the City 

and County.” 

 

  The current (public) monthly pass rate is $159, while the discounted 

   City/County rate is $58.45. 

  The City currently holds 112 passes with a total annualized discount of $139,139. 

  The County currently holds 192 passes with a total annualized discount of   

   $231,667. 

 

Attached with this correspondence is a copy of the quarterly report from City-Auto Parking 

System.   

 

 

Cc: Richard MacKeigan 

 

43 of 71



 

 

 

Account 

Previous End 
of Quarter 

Space Count 
Q2 FY23 

Total Spaces 
End of Q3 FY23 

Space 
Count 

Change 

Current 
Monthly 

Market Rate 
Price 

Difference 
EOQ* 

Monthly Price 
Difference 

Variance, Prev 
Quarter 

17th Circuit Court 28 29 1 $2,915.95  $100.55  

KC Facilities 
Management 150 163 13 $16,389.65  $1,307.15  

City of GR 118 112 -6 $11,261.60  ($603.30) 

Total 296 304 8 $30,567.20  $804.40  

       * Current Market Rate is $159 monthly, City/County Contractual Rate is $58.45 monthly, Effective 7/1/22 

 

44 of 71



 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To:  CAA Finance Committee 

  CAA Board 

   

From:  Richard MacKeigan, Executive Director 

 

Date:  May 5, 2023 

 

Re:  Independent Contractor/Consultant 

  Agreement with McConomy Properties, LLC 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

On January 1, 2022, the CAA Board entered into a one-year Agreement with McConomy 

Properties, LLC (Cheri McConomy) to provide for certain enhanced financing, contract 

monitoring, budgeting, and related services for and on behalf of the CAA.  The agreement 

terminated on January 1, 2023. 

 

The Agreement set the compensation at the rate of $140 per hour for services not to exceed 400 

hours per year, at a total potential compensation of $56,000 per year.  I am recommending that 

the CAA  enter into an Independent Contractor Consultant Agreement with Cheri with an 

increase in the rate to $160 per hour for an 18th month term, commencing on January 1, 2023, 

continuing through June 30 2024, to align with the CAA’s fiscal year end.  I have spoken to 

Cheri, and she is supportive of this agreement.  During each 12-month period, Cheri will not 

receive payment for more than 350 hours, unless approved in advance by the CAA’s Executive 

Director.  The increased rate is competitive for like services in our market.  

  

The CAA has contracted with McConomy Properties, LLC annually since 2004, and Cheri has 

performed booking and accounting services with the highest degree of professionalism.  The 

CAA and Cheri have enjoyed an excellent working relationship and the CAA wishes to continue 

its affiliation with Cheri.  

 

Based on the above, I am requesting the CAA Board approve the Independent 

Contractor/Consultant Agreement with McConomy Properties, LLC. 

 

 

 

45 of 71



 

1 

 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR/CONSULTANT AGREEMENT 

 

THIS INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR/CONSULTANT AGREEMENT (the 

“Agreement”) is made and is effective as of January 1, 2023, by and between the GRAND 

RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY, an authority organized 

pursuant to Act 203 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1999, as amended (the “CAA”), of 

303 Monroe Avenue, N.W., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 and McCONOMY 

PROPERTIES, LLC, a Michigan limited liability company (the “Contractor”) of 4542 Hidden 

Ridge Drive, Hudsonville, Michigan 49426. 

Section 1. Agreement.  The CAA has identified the need for certain bookkeeping and 

accounting services and certain enhanced financing, contract monitoring, and budgeting services.  

The Contractor has represented to the CAA that it is willing and has the ability to provide certain 

bookkeeping and accounting services in accord with recognized professional standards and certain 

enhanced financing, contract monitoring and budgeting services (collectively, the “Services”).  The 

Contractor has represented that it is qualified and willing to provide the Services.  This Agreement 

confirms the terms and conditions of the Services the Contractor will provide to the CAA. 

Section 2. Engagement.  The CAA hereby engages the Contractor to perform the 

Services.  The Contractor agrees that the Services shall all be personally performed by Cheryl L. 

McConomy (“McConomy”), unless otherwise agreed by the CAA, and agrees to perform the 

Services in good faith and to the best of its ability.  The Services contracted for are as follows: 

A. Prepare monthly bank reconciliation and prepare cash basis financial 

statements. 

B. Prepare for each financial month consolidated financial data and reporting 

information including all operating and administrative accounts. 

C. Convert, at year end, accounting records for cash basis to accrual basis, 

prepare necessary audit work papers, compile year-end financial statements, 

and respond to auditor requests for additional information. 

D. Cash flow and investment matters including: 

1. compiling twelve month rolling forecasts; and 

2. coordinating the cash flow schedule with the CAA facilities 

manager, ASM Global. 

E. Monitor and keep current CAA contracts including, but not limited to, the 

management services agreement, the food and beverage agreement, the 

parking services agreements, agreements with professional sports 

organizations, the legal services agreement, the accounting services 

agreement, and the audit services agreement. 

F. Perform liaison services between the CAA and the City of Grand Rapids, 

the County of Kent, and the State of Michigan, including monitoring State 

and local legislation affecting the CAA. 

46 of 71



2 
 

G. Assist in the preparation of the CAA’s annual consolidated budget and long-

range capital plan; monitor the annual budget and expenditures and prepare 

monthly reports regarding the same; and prepare quarterly financial reports 

as requested. 

H. Analyze and make recommendations regarding the CAA’s disbursement 

schedule to maximize the value of the CAA’s State of Michigan sales tax 

exemption. 

I. Such other duties as directed by the CAA including review of the annual 

Downtown Improvement District assessment, review of the annual 

calculation of the CAA’s contribution for pedestrian safety and attendance 

at CAA Board of Directors meetings and Board committee meetings. 

Section 3. Direction and Reporting.  McConomy will receive direction and 

assignment of Services from, and report to, the CAA’s Executive Director.  McConomy shall keep 

a written record of the time she devotes to performing the Services in a format acceptable to the 

CAA which she shall submit to the CAA’s Executive Director for review and approval at the end 

of each calendar month during the term of this Agreement and which the CAA will use to determine 

the Contractor’s compensation for such month. 

Section 4. Compensation.  The Contractor will be compensated for the Services at the 

rate of $160 per hour determined to the nearest quarter hour, provided, however, during each 

twelve-month period the Contractor will not receive payment for more than 350 hours unless 

approved in advance by the CAA’s Executive Director.  The hourly rates set forth in this Section 4 

shall include reimbursement for related ordinary out-of-pocket expenses.  In order to be reimbursed 

for extraordinary out-of-pocket expenses, Contractor shall obtain the prior approval of the CAA’s 

Executive Director.  The hourly rate set forth above may be adjusted on the anniversary date of this 

Agreement upon mutual written agreement of the CAA and Contractor. 

Section 5. Payment Terms.  The Contractor shall invoice the CAA on a monthly basis 

with such detail of Services as required by the CAA from time to time.  The Contractor will be paid 

according to the CAA’s customary payment terms not later than 30 days from receipt of the invoice. 

Section 6. Independent Contractor Status.  It is the intention of the parties hereto that 

the Contractor be an independent contractor for all purposes.  This Agreement shall not be construed 

to make the Contractor in any sense an agent, servant, or employee of the CAA.  The Contractor 

shall have no authority over or on behalf of the CAA, its business, or employees.  The Contractor 

shall conduct its services as an independent contractor, and, as such, shall have control over the 

manner, method, and hours of work so long as the Contractor performs the Services in a timely, 

competent, and professional manner.  The Contractor understands and agrees that the Contractor 

and its employees, if any, are not entitled to unemployment compensation benefits or workers 

compensation benefits, and that the Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining, 

if required, workers’ compensation insurance during the term of this Agreement. 

Section 7. Tax Responsibilities of Contractor.  The Contractor acknowledges, 

understands and agrees to be responsible for any declarations of estimated tax liability relating to 

47 of 71



3 
 

any payments under this Agreement and filing all taxes, including by way of illustration but not 

limitation, federal, State and local income tax returns, social security tax, self-employment tax, 

unemployment insurance taxes, or any other taxes or business license fees as required.  The CAA 

shall furnish Contractor with a 1099 Form, when required of it, indicating all compensation paid to 

the Contractor on an annual basis. 

Section 8. Assignment or Transfer.  This Agreement may not be assigned or 

transferred by the Contractor or the CAA to any party or parties or to any entity or entities without 

the written consent of the other party, provided, however, the CAA may, without the Contractor’s 

consent assign this Agreement to any successor or other entity who undertakes the duties and 

responsibilities of the CAA. 

Section 9. Term and Termination.  This Agreement shall be for an eighteen-month 

term commencing on January 1, 2023 and continuing through June 30, 2024 to align with the 

CAA’s fiscal year end.  Thereafter the annual agreement, unless otherwise terminated under this 

Section 9, shall automatically renew itself for a twelve-month period under its terms provided 

neither party before May 1 of any contract year has given the other party written notice electing not 

to renew.  Additionally, during any one-year term under this Agreement, either party may terminate 

this Agreement for any reason or no reason upon 30 days prior written notice to the other party.  

Further, the Contractor’s engagement shall terminate automatically without notice in the event of 

the death of McConomy or her disability that makes her unable to perform the Services under this 

Agreement. 

Section 10. Notices.  All notices required to be given pursuant to this Agreement by one 

party to the other party shall be given by first-class mail or personal delivery at the addresses shown 

in the first paragraph of this Agreement, or such other address as one party provides the other by 

notice given in compliance with this Section 10. 

Section 11. Treatment of Information.  The Contractor agrees that all information 

generated or compiled in the rendering of Services under this Agreement, including but not limited 

to, work papers, source documents and other financial or other data, are the property of the CAA 

and will be made available to the CAA when requested.  In the event of any termination under this 

Agreement, the Contractor shall deliver promptly to the CAA all information, records, documents, 

computer files and other items belonging to the CAA which are in the Contractor’s possession or 

under its control as of the date of termination and relating to the Service or to the CAA, its business 

or finances.  Contractor shall keep confidential and shall not in any way use, disclose or 

communicate to any person any financial, operational, or other information obtained during the 

term of this Agreement or in connection with its Services as Contractor, except as otherwise 

required by law.  The Contractor’s obligations under this Section 11 shall continue in effect beyond 

termination of this Agreement, beyond the period Contractor acts as an independent contractor for 

the CAA, and notwithstanding any other terms of this Agreement, these obligations shall be binding 

upon Contractor’s assigns, heirs, executors, administrators, and other legal representatives. 

Section 12. Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and if any 

one or more of its provisions may be determined to be illegal, or otherwise unenforceable, in whole 

or in part, the remaining provisions, and any partially unenforceable provisions, to the extent 

enforceable, shall nevertheless be binding and enforceable. 

48 of 71



4 
 

Section 13. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 

accordance with, the laws of the State of Michigan. 

Section 14. Complete Agreement.  This Agreement contains the complete agreement 

between the Contractor and the CAA regarding the subject matter, and as of the effective date of 

this Agreement, any and all prior agreement, arrangements, representations, or understandings 

between the Contractor and the CAA, including specifically the Independent Contractor/Consultant 

Agreement between the CAA and Contractor dated January 1, 2022, are superseded by this 

Agreement.  This Agreement may only be modified by an express written agreement executed by 

the Contractor and the CAA. 

WHEREFORE, the undersigned have executed this Agreement effective as of the day 

first above written. 

 

GRAND RAPIDS – KENT COUNTY 

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

By:        

 Richard A. Winn, Chairperson 

 

 

 

 

McCONOMY PROPERTIES, LLC 

 

 

 

By:        

 Cheryl L. McConomy 

 Its: Principal 
 

 

 

49 of 71



 

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY 

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 

PARKING OPERATION AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND 

RAPIDS  

 

Boardmember ________________, supported by Boardmember ______________, moved 

the adoption of the following resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA") 

controls the operation of DeVos Place, a performing arts/convention/entertainment facility (the 

“Convention Center”) including 660 parking spaces located in the lower level of the Convention 

Center (the “Parking Spaces”); and  

WHEREAS, the Operating Agreement dated as of March 29, 2000 (the "Operating 

Agreement"), between the County of Kent (the "County") and the City of Grand Rapids (the 

“City”) related to the Convention Center provides that (a) "all parking facilities constituting a 

portion of the Convention Center shall be operated by the City's Parking System under the direction 

of the Authority with any net income in a fiscal year of the Authority, after deduction of operating 

expenses, belong to the Authority" and (b) "the Authority shall make available to the County and 

the City, for employees and other users the parking spaces in the Convention Center parking 

facilities at a cost equal to a pro rata share of operating expenses"; and  

WHEREAS, the CAA and the City previously entered into a Parking Operation 

Agreement dated July 1, 2008, related to the Parking Spaces which expired June 30, 2011, a 

Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2011, related to the Parking Spaces which expired 

June 30, 2014, a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2014, related to the Parking Spaces 

which expired June 30, 2017, a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2017, which expired 

50 of 71



-2- 
 

 

June 30, 2020, and a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2020, which expires June 30, 

2023; and  

WHEREAS, the CAA and the City desire to enter into this Agreement setting forth (a) the 

terms and conditions for the continued operation of the Parking Spaces and (b) the basis for 

providing, including the determination of cost, the Parking Spaces to the County and the City. 

RESOLVED: 

1. That the Agreement substantially in the form presented at this meeting with such 

minor deviations as are not materially adverse to the CAA and approved as to content by the CAA 

Chairman and as to form by the CAA's legal counsel is approved.   

2. That the Chairman of the CAA is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement 

for and on behalf of the Authority. 

3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the 

same are hereby, rescinded to the extent of such conflict. 

YEAS:  Boardmembers           

              

NAYS: Boardmembers           

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers           

ABSENT: Boardmembers          

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

Dated: May 5, 2023            

      Susan M. Waddell 

      Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

51 of 71



-3- 
 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary 

of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify 

that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the CAA Board at a 

regular meeting held on May 5, 2023, and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant 

to, and in compliance with, Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976. 

 

Dated: May 5, 2023            

      Susan M. Waddell 

      Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary 

52 of 71



 

 

 
PARKING OPERATION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS PARKING OPERATION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made as of July 1, 

2023, by and between the GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY CONVENTION/ARENA 

AUTHORITY, a Michigan statutory authority (the "CAA" or "Authority"), and the CITY OF 

GRAND RAPIDS, a Michigan municipal corporation (the "City"). 

PREMISES 

A. The CAA controls the operation of DeVos Place, a performing 

arts/convention/entertainment facility located at 303 Monroe Avenue, N.W., in the City (the 

"Convention Center"), including 660 parking spaces located in the lower level of the Convention 

Center (the "Parking Spaces"). 
 

B. The Operating Agreement dated as of March 29, 2000 (the "Operating 

Agreement"), between the County of Kent (the "County") and the City related to the Convention 

Center provides that (a) "all parking facilities constituting a portion of the Convention Center shall 

be operated by the City's Parking System under the direction of the Authority with any net income 

in a fiscal year of the Authority, after deduction of operating expenses, belong to the Authority" 

and (b) "the Authority shall make available to the County and the City, for employees and other 

users the parking spaces in the Convention Center parking facilities at a cost equal to a pro rata 

share of operating expenses." 
 

C. The CAA and the City previously entered into a Parking Operation Agreement 

dated July 1, 2008, related to the Parking Spaces which expired June 30, 2011, a Parking Operation 

Agreement dated July 1, 2011, related to the Parking Spaces which expired June 30, 2014, a 

Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2014, related to the Parking Spaces which expired 

June 30, 2017, a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2017, related to the Parking Spaces 

which expired June 30, 2020, and a Parking Operation Agreement dated July 1, 2020 , 

related to the Parking Spaces  which expires June 30, 2023. 
 

D. The CAA and the City desire to enter into this Agreement setting forth (a) the terms 

and conditions for the continued operation of the Parking Spaces and (b) the basis for providing, 

including the determination of cost, the Parking Spaces to the County and the City. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, the parties 

agree as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Operation of Parking Spaces. Subject to the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement, the City, through its Mobile GR and Parking Services Department (the "Department"), 

shall be responsible for the operation of the Parking Spaces. 
 

Section 2.  Parking Control Equipment. The CAA shall at its cost be responsible for 

providing, replacing and upgrading at each entry/exit to the Parking Spaces parking control 

equipment compatible with the City's Automobile Parking System (the "System") and, where 

required, attendant booths of the same or similar quality as booths located in City-owned parking 

ramps within the System. The City shall be responsible for the maintenance of such parking control 

equipment and attendant booths. In this regard, the City currently maintains its parking control 

equipment throughout the System pursuant to a maintenance agreement with an outside vendor 

and has included the Convention Center Parking Spaces parking control equipment in such 

53 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

maintenance agreement and will include the Convention Center Parking Spaces parking control 

equipment in any future maintenance agreements and will pass such additional costs related to 

such parking control equipment on to the CAA as an operational cost which the CAA agrees to 

pay. 
 

Section 3. Conditions of Operation. The operation of the Parking Spaces by the 

Department shall be subject to the following conditions: 
 

(a) Unless otherwise agreed by the CAA and the City, the Department shall be 

responsible for providing: 
 

1. Attendant staffing as and to the level mutually determined necessary 

by the CAA's Owner's Representative and the Department. 
 

2. Security/customer service "red car" patrol at the same level provided 

to parking lots and ramps in the System during those times that the 

Parking Spaces are available for public monthly pass, daily in/out or 

special event use. It is understood that the CAA has installed and 

will maintain and monitor security cameras throughout the area of 

the Parking Spaces as a part of the Convention Center's overall 

security system. 
 

3. Supervision of Department personnel performing services pursuant 

to this Agreement related to the Parking Spaces and related 

administrative services including management and accounting 

services. 
 

(b) The level of operation provided shall, except as otherwise provided in this 

Agreement, be equal to that provided by the Department to City-owned 

ramps operated and maintained by the Department. 
 

(c) The City, including the Department, shall not be responsible for any 

maintenance of the Parking Spaces. 
 

Section 4.  Utilities. The CAA shall be responsible for furnishing and paying for utilities 

related to the space occupied by the Parking Spaces, including electricity for lighting and parking 

control equipment and electric and telephone lines for attendant booths. 
 

Section 5.  Hours of Operation. The CAA's Owner's Representative shall determine 

the hours of operation of the Parking Spaces for both event and non-event days. 
 

Section 6.  City and County Use of Parking Spaces. Pursuant to the terms of the 

Operating Agreement, the CAA is required to make the Parking Spaces available to the County 

and the City for employees and other users on a prepaid monthly pass basis. When such spaces 

are requested by the County or the City, the Department shall work with the CAA to facilitate 

making the requested spaces available. Unless otherwise mutually agreed by the City and CAA, 

the City agrees that it will maintain from time to time at the Government Center Parking Ramp 

located across Monroe Avenue from the Convention Center (the "Government Center Ramp") as 

54 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

daily/special event spaces (without in and out privileges) parking spaces of an equal number to the 

number of spaces that have moved from the Government Center Ramp to the Parking Spaces at 

the request of the City. Upon 14 days prior written notice to the City and subject to the prior 

approval of the City and/or County whose employee prepaid monthly parking passes are affected, 

if the Convention Center is closed or temporarily inaccessible or the daily parking demand, as 

determined by the CAA’s Owner’s Representative, is projected to exceed capacity, the City agrees 

to provide parking for such prepaid monthly parking passes at another City owned or controlled 

parking facility or lot. If the affected parking passes are for County employees any additional 

charge by the City above the rate determined in accordance with Section 9 hereof shall be approved 

in advance by the County. Within 15 days after September 30, December 31, March 31 and June 

30 during the term of this Agreement the Department shall provide the CAA’s Owner’s 

Representative with a written quarterly report indicating the number of current City and County 

monthly passes outstanding, the increase and/or decrease in such City and County passes since the 

prior report and a calculation of the difference between the then current market rate for monthly 

passes for the Parking Spaces and the then current rate for monthly passes paid by the City and the 

County. 
 

Section 7.  Monthly Parking Passes. Except for the monthly parking passes required 

to be made available to the City and County pursuant to Section 6 hereof, the total number of 

monthly parking passes issued at any one time for the Parking Spaces shall be approved by the 

CAA's Owner's Representative. 
 

Section 8.  Establishment of Parking Rates. Rates charged for use of the Parking Spaces, 

except those made available to the County and City pursuant to Section 6 hereof, shall be as 

determined from time to time by the CAA after receiving input from the Department, provided, 

however, such (i) prepaid daily maximum rate shall not be less than 100% of the similar rate 

charged at the Government Center Ramp and (ii) the hourly visitor rate, prepaid monthly pass rate 

and special event rates shall not be less than those similar rates charged at the Government Center 

Ramp unless the CAA and the City otherwise mutually agree. In order to accommodate the 

Department’s parking control equipment throughout the System, the CAA agrees to provide, at 

least 60-days prior written notice of rate changes and, whenever possible, to coordinate any change 

in rates for the Parking Spaces so that the effective date of such change takes place at the same 

time as the effective date of a change in rates by the City for public parking facilities owned by the 

City and operated by the Department. 
 

Section 9.  Establishment of Parking Rates for County and City Use. In accordance 

with the provisions of the Operating Agreement, parking spaces made available to the County and 

City pursuant to Section 6 hereof are to be provided at a cost equal to the pro rata share of the 

operating and maintenance expenses of the Parking Spaces used by the County and City. The 

Department shall with the assistance of the CAA’s Owner’s Representative determine such cost 

annually in conjunction with its annual facilities update. Costs to be incorporated in the rate 

established for the County and the City shall include the Department's operating costs, including 

the cost of maintaining the parking control equipment for the Parking Spaces and an annual 

management fee (the “Management Fee”) related to the Parking Spaces (the "Department 

Operating Costs") and a pro rata share of the cost of maintenance and other services incurred by 

the CAA in connection with the Parking Spaces such as a pro rata share of utility costs, elevator 

maintenance, insurance premiums and building security and maintenance costs related to the 

55 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

Parking Spaces for services performed by the CAA’s Owner’s Representative or other entity(ies) 

the CAA contracts with to provide such services (collectively, with the Department Operating 

Costs, the "Parking Spaces Operating and Maintenance Costs"). For purposes of this Section 9 

and other applicable provisions of this Agreement, the Management Fee included in the 

Department Operating Costs shall mean an annual fee of $26,250 for the first year of the term of 

this Agreement, which amount shall be adjusted upward for each subsequent year of this 

Agreement’s term by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index All Urban Consumers 

(CPI-U) U.S. city average during the one year period ending in June immediately preceding such 

year as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, provided that for purposes of this adjustment 

the amount of any yearly increase in the foregoing index in excess of 5% shall be disregarded. For 

each fiscal year during the term of this Agreement, the rate established for the City and the County 

(the "CC Rate") shall be determined based on estimated costs for such fiscal year plus an upward 

or downward adjustment to reflect the recovery of actual costs versus estimated costs for the prior 

fiscal year (the "Adjustment"). The CC Rate for the County and City shall be determined by 

dividing the total number of monthly passes for the Parking Spaces issued by the Department at 

the time of such determination (but such number shall never be less than the number of Parking 

Spaces) into the Parking Spaces Operating and Maintenance Costs plus or minus the Adjustment 

for such fiscal year. The Department shall make available to the CAA's Owner's Representative 

the calculation of such CC Rate for review and approval prior to the implementation of such CC 

Rate. It is understood that for the purpose of determining the CC Rate, Parking Spaces Operating 

and Maintenance Costs will not be allocated to daily in/out parkers and event parkers. 
 

Section 10. Preparation and Approval of Annual Budget. The Department shall 

prepare and submit to the CAA's Owner's Representative for approval an operating cost budget for 

the services it is required to perform pursuant to this Agreement for the Parking Spaces for the 

ensuing fiscal year. Annual budgets shall be submitted at least 90 days prior to the beginning of 

the CAA’s fiscal year, i.e. July 1. 
 

Section 11. Review of Procedures for Establishing Parking Rates and Other Matters. 

The CAA through its Owner's Representative and the City through the Department agree to meet to 

review the procedures used to establish rates pursuant to Sections 8 and 9 hereof and, if based on 

such review, it is mutually agreed to revise such procedures, to amend this Agreement to reflect 

such revisions. In addition, the CAA through its Owner's Representative and the Department agree 

to communicate regularly as necessary concerning the levels of operation service provided for the 

Parking Spaces and to meet and review such levels of service on an annual basis. 
 

Section 12. Collection and Deposit of Receipts and Payment of Department Operating 

Costs. The Department shall bill and collect all revenues for the Parking Spaces based on rates 

established pursuant to Section 8 and 9 hereof. On or before the First of the month, beginning 

August 1 each year and continuing each month thereafter until July 1 of the following year, the 

Department shall pay the CAA an amount equal to 1/12 of the agreed to annual budgeted operating 

revenues less budgeted operating expenses. Within 10 days after September 1 each year and 

continuing within 10 days after each calendar month thereafter until within 10 days after August 

1 of the following year, the Department will complete a reconciliation of the second preceding 

calendar month’s actual operating revenues less operating expenses. Any overage/shortfall 

determined by this calculation, will immediately thereafter be paid over/billed to 

56 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

the CAA. Appropriate documentation, detailing the calculation, will accompany the 

check/invoice. The final monthly reconciliation will be provided no later than 10 days after August 

1 following June 30 each year. If the CAA has any questions regarding an invoice, it shall promptly 

notify the Department and the CAA’s Owner’s Representative and the Department shall promptly 

meet to resolve such questions and make any required adjustments in the invoice. 
 

Section 13.  Term. This Agreement shall be for a term commencing on July 1, 2023, and 

ending June 30, 2026, subject to the right of either party to terminate the Agreement early on July 

1 of any year by giving written notice to the other party at least one year prior to the termination 

date. 
 

Section 14. Indemnification. The City shall indemnify the CAA and its officers, 

boardmembers, employees and agents (the "CAA Indemnified Parties" or "CAA Indemnified 

Party") against, and save the CAA Indemnified Parties harmless from, any and all liabilities, 

obligations, damages, penalties, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees, paid or 

incurred by the CAA Indemnified Parties and arising from the City's or the City's invitees use of 

the Parking Spaces except such as arise from the willful acts or negligence of the CAA Indemnified 

Parties. If any action or proceeding is brought against a CAA Indemnified Party, by reason of any 

such claim, the City will, upon written notice from the CAA Indemnified Party, at the City's 

expense, resist or defend such action or proceeding by counsel approved by the CAA Indemnified 

Party in writing. In providing the indemnification set forth above, the City is not waiving any 

defenses otherwise available to it by law; provided such defenses are also available to, and asserted 

by, the City for the CAA Indemnified Parties. The City shall not be responsible for the 

indemnification obligations set forth above with respect to any CAA Indemnified Party to the 

extent that a CAA Indemnified Party has waived a defense which was otherwise available to it by 

law. 
 

The CAA shall indemnify the City and its officers, commissioners, employees and agents 

(the "City Indemnified Parties" or "City Indemnified Party") against and save the City Indemnified 

Parties harmless from any and all liabilities, obligations, damages, penalties, costs and expenses, 

including reasonable attorneys’ fees, paid or incurred by the City Indemnified Parties and arising 

from the CAA's and the CAA's invitees use and occupancy of the Parking Spaces except such as 

arise from the willful acts or negligence of the City Indemnified Parties. If any action or 

proceeding is brought against a City Indemnified Party by reason of any such claim, the CAA will 

upon written notice from the City Indemnified Party, at the CAA's expense, resist or defend such 

action or proceeding by counsel approved by the City Indemnified Party in writing. In providing 

the indemnification set forth above, the CAA is not waiving any defenses otherwise available to it 

by law; provided such defenses are also available to, and asserted by, the CAA for the City 

Indemnified Parties. The CAA shall not be responsible for the indemnification obligations set 

forth above with respect to any City Indemnified Party to the extent that a City Indemnified Party 

has waived a defense which was otherwise available to it by law. 
 

Section 15.  Notices. All notices and other communications to be given pursuant to this 

Agreement shall be given in writing and delivered personally, by certified or registered mail (return 

receipt requested, postage prepaid) or by facsimile to the appropriate party at its address or 

facsimile number set forth below: 

57 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

If to the CAA: Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena 

Authority 

303 Monroe Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 

Attention: Administrative Manager 

Facsimile Number: (616) 742-6197 

 

If to the City: City of Grand Rapids 

6th Floor, City Hall 

300 Monroe Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 

Attention: City Manager 

Facsimile Number: (616) 456-3166 

 

With a copy to: City of Grand Rapids 

Mobile GR and Parking Services Department 

50 Ottawa Avenue, N.W. 

P.O. Box 1968 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49501-1968 

Attention: Mobile GR and Parking Services Manager 

Facsimile Number: (616) 456-4322 

 

Either party may change its designated address/facsimile number by delivery of written 

notice of the change to the other party. Notices shall be deemed effective upon actual receipt. 

Actual receipt of facsimile transmissions shall be presumed based upon the transmitting party's 

receipt of a confirmation of transmission. 
 

Section 16. General Provisions. 
 

(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the CAA and the 

City related to the subject matter hereof, i.e., the operation of the Parking 

Spaces, and may be modified or amended in whole or in part from time to 

time only by mutual written agreement of the CAA and the City. 
 

(b) As used in this Agreement the term "Owner's Representative" shall mean 

the General Manager of the Convention Center or such other person as shall 

be designated to the Department by the CAA in writing. 
 

(c) This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Michigan. 
 

(d) Nothing in this Agreement is intended by the parties hereto to create, nor 

shall anything in it be construed as creating, any obligations to, or rights in, 

any party not a signatory to this Agreement that would not exist independent 

of this Agreement. 
 

(e) If any particular portion of this Agreement is rendered invalid, illegal, 

unenforceable or otherwise of no effect, the remaining provisions of this 

58 of 71



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
above. 

Agreement shall remain in full force and effect so that the essence and intent 

of this Agreement is preserved. 
 

(f) A failure of either party to give notice or insist upon the immediate 

performance of any right that it has under this Agreement shall not 

constitute a waiver of that right or any other right under this Agreement. 
 

(g) The section headings of this Agreement are for convenience only and shall 

not be considered a part of the substance of this Agreement or affect the 

interpretations of this Agreement. 
 

(h) This Agreement shall not be assigned, transferred or conveyed by either 

party without the prior written consent of the other party. 
 

(i) The City shall act solely as an independent contractor with respect to the 

operation of the Parking Spaces. The relationship of the City and the CAA 

under this Agreement shall in no way be construed to create a joint venture 

or partnership, or to constitute either party as an agent or employee of the 

other for any purpose. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the day first written 

 

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY 

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Richard Winn, Chairman 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Rosalynn Bliss, Mayor 
 

Attest: 

 
 

 

___________________________________ 

Joel H. Hondorp, City Clerk 
 

59 of 71



 

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY 

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING RELATING TO 

AMPHITHEATER CONSTRUCTION COST REIMBURSEMENT 

 

Boardmember ________________, supported by Boardmember ______________, moved 

the adoption of the following resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the “CAA”) is the 

recipient of a grant in an amount not-to-exceed $30,000,000 from the Michigan Economic 

Development Corporation (the “MEDC”) to support the costs of architecture and construction for the 

Grand Rapids Downtown Amphitheater (“Amphitheater”), all pursuant to a February 9, 2023 Grant 

Agreement (“Grant Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, Grand Action Foundation 2.0 (“GA2.0”) is a Michigan nonprofit corporation 

formed for civic purposes including gaining private and public support for public facilities 

including a public outdoor amphitheater; and  

 WHEREAS, the CAA and GA2.0 have worked together toward the development, funding, 

and construction of a public outdoor amphitheater to be located at, or in the vicinity of, 201 Market 

Avenue in the City; and  

WHEREAS, the CAA has agreed to reimburse GA2.0 with proceeds of the Grant Agreement 

for certain goods or services provided by GA2.0 in furtherance of the design and construction of the 

Amphitheater; and  

 

 

 

60 of 71



-2- 
 

 

WHEREAS, the CAA and GA2.0 desire to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding 

Relating to Amphitheater Construction Cost Reimbursement (the “Agreement”) setting forth the 

terms and conditions for the reimbursement. 

RESOLVED: 

1. That the Agreement substantially in the form presented at this meeting with such 

minor deviations as are not materially adverse to the CAA and approved as to content by the CAA 

Chairman and as to form by the CAA's legal counsel is approved.   

2. That the Chairman of the CAA is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement 

for and on behalf of the Authority. 

3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the 

same are hereby, rescinded to the extent of such conflict. 

YEAS:  Boardmembers           

              

NAYS: Boardmembers           

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers           

ABSENT: Boardmembers          

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

Dated: May 5, 2023            

      Susan M. Waddell 

      Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

61 of 71



-3- 
 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary 

of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify 

that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the CAA Board at a 

regular meeting held on May 5, 2023, and that public notice of said meeting was given pursuant 

to, and in compliance with, Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976. 

 

Dated: May 5, 2023            

      Susan M. Waddell 

      Administrative Manager/Recording Secretary 

62 of 71



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING RELATING TO 

AMPHITHEATER CONSTRUCTION COST REIMBURSEMENT 

 
THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING RELATING TO AMPHITHEATER 

CONSTRUCTION COST REIMBURSEMENT (“Agreement”) is made as of _____________, 

between the GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY, of 303 

Monroe Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 (“CAA”), and GRAND ACTION FOUNDATION 

2.0, of 125 Ottawa Ave NW, Suite 152, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 (“GA2.0”) (collectively, the 

“Parties”). 

The CAA is the recipient of a grant in an amount not-to-exceed $30,000,000 from the Michigan 

Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) to support the costs of architecture and construction for 

the Grand Rapids Downtown Amphitheater (“Amphitheater”), all pursuant to a February 9, 2023 Grant 

Agreement (“Grant Agreement”). The CAA has agreed to reimburse GA2.0 with proceeds of the Grant 

Agreement for certain goods or services provided by GA2.0 in furtherance of the design and 

construction of the Amphitheater as follows: 

1. Conditions Precedent to Reimbursement. Reimbursement is contingent on (a) 

GA2.0 complying with all written CAA procurement policies and procedures provided to GA2.0, or 

such reimbursement as otherwise approved by CAA, and (b) GA2.0 providing adequate 

documentation, to the satisfaction of CAA and MEDC, that a request for reimbursement is for costs of 

architecture and construction incurred on or after October 1, 2022 or otherwise qualifying as an eligible 

expenditure under the Grant Agreement.  GA2.0 shall reimburse CAA for disbursements under this 

Agreement later determined by MEDC to have been expended for purposes other than as set forth in 

the Grant Agreement. 

2. Public Record; Public Audit.  GA2.0 acknowledges that CAA and MEDC are public 

bodies subject to the Freedom of Information Act, Act 442 of 1976, as amended, and other laws 

governing the use of public funds, and that documentation provided under this Agreement is subject to 

possible public disclosure and audit. 

3. Miscellaneous.  This is the entire Agreement of the Parties as to this subject matter.  It 

shall not be amended or modified except in writing signed by both Parties.  It shall not be affected by 

any course of dealing and the waiver of any breach shall not constitute a waiver of any subsequent 

breach of the same or any other provision of this Agreement. This Agreement and the rights and 

obligations under this Agreement shall not be assigned or otherwise transferred.   This Agreement shall 

be construed in all aspects in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.  This Agreement shall 

not constitute a partnership, joint venture, or agency.  Neither Party shall have the authority to make 

any statements, representations, or commitments of any kind, or take any action, which shall be binding 

on the other, without the prior consent of such other Party.  Both Parties agree to execute any additional 

documents or provide additional information necessary to carry out the intent of this Agreement.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CAA and GA2.0 have caused this Agreement to be signed as 

of the date and year first written above.  

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY   GRAND ACTION FOUNDATION 2.0 

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

 

 

By:       By:       

 Its:       Its:      
 
 

4872-5809-3665 v1 [61448-218] 

63 of 71



64 of 71



65 of 71



1 

 

ASM GRAND RAPIDS 

 SELF-ASSESSMENT 

VAN ANDEL ARENA®/DeVOS PLACE®/ 

DeVOS PERFORMANCE HALL 

MAY 5, 2023 

 

 

VENUES & SUSTAINABILITY 

 

DeVos Place® and Performance Hall 

• The roof work is about 75% complete. 

• New sound system installed in meeting rooms at DeVos Place 

• Progressive AE, Inc. (Progressive AE) is pleased to assist with the replacement and 

design of the new banners for the exterior and interior of De Vos Hall and hanging 

banners in the Grand Gallery at DeVos Place. The existing banners are over twenty years 

old and have become worn out and faded and need to be replaced. 

Van Andel Arena® 

• The new clear com system is completed. 

• Damper replacement on Custom Air Handlers 2 and 3 has been completed. 

• Ice plant Condenser coil restarted after the end of hockey season. 

• Purchased 4 sets of furniture for backstage use at the arena purchased. Furniture procured 

from a small (minority owned) local vendor.  

• Two X-ray units were purchased for use in the DVPH Lobby and VAA Lobby. Guests 

with oversized bags are directed to the x-ray entry line. 

• Internet service was upgraded at both buildings. VAA was upgraded to a 2Gb connection.  

Both venues updated with new Firewalls to prevent cyber-attacks. Both firewalls are 

backed by Secondary Firewalls. 

• Implemented an MFA (Multi-Factor Authentication) 2 Factor log-in credentials for 

employees. When employees log in, they are asked for secondary log in info.  

Community Service and Sustainability Work 

ASM Grand Rapids kicked off our spring tree planting season with Arbor Fest in partnership 

with the Mayor’s Greening Initiative. Each Spring and Fall, Friends of Grand Rapids Parks and 

the Grand Rapids Forestry Department rally the community to plant trees! 

April 28 and 29, 2023 

Roberto Clemente Park, 546 Rumsey St SW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503  

 

MARKETING 

 

Event & Venue Messaging 

 

• With live events back in full swing, the marketing department is continually and 

consistently communicating protocols and procedures through ongoing communications 

with the community and, more directly, with ticket holders for each upcoming event. 
• We are working with our tenants - the Grand Rapids Griffins, the Grand Rapids Gold, 

Broadway Grand Rapids, Grand Rapids Ballet, Grand Rapids Symphony, and Opera Grand 

66 of 71



2 

 

Rapids – to ensure consistent messaging and assist in communications with their ticket 

holders. 
• Communication methods include signage, press releases, website content, social media 

content, videos, graphics and more. Perhaps our most effective tool is the “Know Before 

You Go” e-blast to ticket holders in advance of each event. 

• Protocols and procedures communicated include bag policies, mobile ticketing, cashless 

concessions/DoorDash mobile ordering, security screening, photo policies and more. 

Additional information is also provided, such as construction updates, parking information 

and entry times. 

• We are working with event promoters on new event announcements on a regular basis 

and consistently see announcements each week. We promote the announcement, presale 

and on sale through e-mail blasts, press releases, social media, website inclusion and 

more, and work with promoters on advertising and promotions based on each event’s 

needs.    

 

ASM Global Synergy 

 

• Van Andel Arena, DeVos Place and DeVos performance Hall are participating in the ASM 

Global initiative called ASM Global Acts. The program focuses on Sustainability, 

Community Involvement and Diversity, Equity and Inclusion.  

• We participate in monthly video conference calls with ASM Global marketing personnel 

from other venues to discuss strategy, ideas, and support.  

• ASM Global provides video conference calls periodically for current topics such as social 

media and Ticketmaster/AXS new technology. 

• Director of Marketing, Hilarie Carpenter, became a Regional Director of Marketing for 

ASM Global in October 2022. She attended in person meetings with the ASM Global 

Corporate marketing team and the other Regional Directors of Marketing in Oklahoma 

City in March 2023 to discuss programs the Corporate team is implementing to assist local 

venue marketing teams and drive revenue. 

 

Community Involvement 

 

• DeVos Place hosted the Mel Trotter Ministries Thanksgiving Day Banquet. Mel Trotter 

Ministries focuses on preventing and diverting homelessness, providing shelter services, 

and housing and jobs to those in need. 

• More than 4,500 runners participated in Grand Rapids’ 30th annual Turkey Trot on 

Thanksgiving Day. The 5K race, sponsored by Blue Care Network, started off at 8:30 a.m. 

at the main entrance of Van Andel Arena on Fulton Street downtown. Runners and walkers 

of all ages raised money to help Grand Rapids Public Schools students participate in 

extracurricular sports. 

• On December 6, 130 high school students from Coopersville High School took a tour of 

the arena, followed by Q & A led by the marketing department. The tour lasted about an 

hour and the students were able to learn about the different job and career opportunities in 

the entertainment industry. 

• On Christmas day, Savor Chef Maurice Cordova and his friends donated their time to make 

meals for Safe Haven Ministries. They offered food and staff to help create the meals for 

the shelter. In addition, Chef was also able to get donations of gifts for the women and their 

kids so they could have an even more special Christmas this year. The meals and gifts were 

delivered by women to the shelter.  

67 of 71



3 

 

• This winter, Van Andel Arena partnered with Lions & Rabbits Center for the Arts to create 

two murals located in Van Andel Arena’s west suite/ADA entrance on Ottawa Avenue and 

the connecting hallway. The murals were created by local Grand Rapids artists and display 

graphics that represent the city and the variety of events the arena hosts. The murals are 

visible to guests entering and exiting the venue through this entrance as well as guests 

enjoying the preshow experience available in the arena’s Acrisure Lounge. 

• On Sunday, January 22, Grand Rapids Public Schools students and their families attended 

The Harlem Globetrotters game at Van Andel Arena. Over 300 tickets and concessions 

vouchers were provided by Acrisure as part of the partnership that Acrisure began with 

Van Andel Arena in 2022. The students and their families enjoyed a day out at Van Andel 

Arena with family entertainment and concessions. 

• For the holiday season, winter-themed centerpieces were made for each of the suites at Van 

Andel Arena. Each centerpiece was constructed from non-perishable cans of food.  After 

the holidays, the cans were donated to God's Kitchen meal program in Grand Rapids.  

• On Valentine's Day, Van Andel Arena partnered with Sweet Details Grand Rapids to have 

custom Big Time Rush cookies made. The cookies were then delivered with Big Time 

Rush Valentine's Day cards to local radio stations to promote and give away tickets to see 

Big Time Rush at Van Andel Arena on July 21.  

• The week of March 13-19, we found that we had several events taking place across all 

three venues that were related to dogs, so we branded that week “Dog Week.” Patrons who 

attended Winery Dogs, Paw Patrol, Paws, Claws & Corks, and the Grand Rapids Griffins 

Jake Engel Memorial Dog Game had the opportunity to donate pet supplies to the Humane 

Society of West Michigan. Donations were also accepted at the Humane Society location 

in Walker during this time frame. Those who donated could enter to win 2 tickets to see 

Kenny Chesney live at Van Andel Arena on May 6 or a family 4-pack of tickets to a Grand 

Rapids Griffins game.  

• Savor…Grand Rapids offers the opportunity to local non-profits to work concessions 

stands at Van Andel Arena as a fundraiser for these groups. In 2022, Savor donated a total 

of $1,072,617 to non-profit groups. In January, February and March 2023, Savor donated 

$507,179.85 to nonprofit groups who worked concessions during events. 

• Savor continues to work with Job Corp to bring in culinary students for job training in 

concessions, cooking, and hands-on experience in the areas they are specializing in for 

their programs at school.  

• Savor donated shelf friendly food items and snacks to the Hand2Hand program in 

Rockford, MI to help local kids that are in need with supplemental meals and snacks.   

• Savor partners with local vendors for catering and concessions offerings, including: 

o Mosby's Popcorn 

o Anu Sushi 

o Big Dream Small Farm 

o Frog Holler 

o Little Town Jerky Company 

• Hispanic Chamber: We are active members of the West Michigan Hispanic Chamber of 

Commerce, as we continue to build and maintain relationships in the Latinx Community.  

• Heartside Business Association: We are active members of the Heartside Business 

Association and attend meetings to stay up to date on happenings in the neighborhood. 

• Cultural Marketing Group: We are active members of the Cultural Marketing Group, 

made up of Arts and Cultural institutions in Grand Rapids who work together to support 

the arts in West Michigan and attend meetings every other month. 

68 of 71



4 

 

• Community Partnerships: We continue to reach out to establish/maintain relationships 

with community organizations and businesses for cross-promotional opportunities.  

• Community Inclusion Group (CIG) 

o CAA task force committed to provide insight into the community to create a 

comfortable belonging to our public venues. 

o The CIG meets monthly to discuss strategies for the current and upcoming fiscal year. 

 

Artist Welcome / Gifts 

 

• Comedian Bill Burr played Van Andel Arena on November 3. He is an avid drummer, so 

we rented a drum set for him to play backstage and had custom drumsticks created for him. 

• On November 9, Five Finger Death Punch and Brantley Gilbert performed at Van Andel 

Arena with rehearsal days leading up to the show date. To welcome them, we gifted pie, 

apples, and donuts from Dunneback & Girls Farms for the tour to enjoy while they were 

here for rehearsals. We also provided the tour with apple cider from Robinette's cider mill, 

and partnered with local coffee shop, Lantern Coffee who supplied a coffee bar backstage. 

• We partnered with Sandy's donuts, Sweet Details, and Wetzel's Pretzels GR for Koe Wetzel 

and Jelly Roll. We provided donuts, pretzels and zombie themed treats for the performers 

and tour. On the night of the show, custom cups were sold at select concessions with a 

specialty drink. For each cup sold, $1 was donated to the Boys and Girls Club of Grand 

Rapids. Around $800 was raised for The Boys and Girls Club and the leftover cups were 

donated to the organization to use as they needed. 

• Comedian Bert Kreischer played to a sold-out crowd on December 1. We put together a 

gift basket to welcome him to the venue filled with local Grand Rapids area goodies, 

including Founder’s beer and cozies, Sandy’s cookies, Dorothy & Tony’s popcorn, 

Littlefoot coffee, Michigan mugs and glasses, and Van Andel Arena bottle openers. 

• To welcome Cody Johnson to Van Andel Arena on February 16, we had a custom belt 

buckle made for him as well as a guitar strap with lyrics from one of his hit songs etched 

on it. We created and hung posters backstage celebrating Cody’s music industry awards 

and set up a Texas themed area to recognize his Texas roots. 

• Kane Brown kicked off his tour at Van Andel Arena on March 16 and held a day of 

rehearsals the day before the concert. To welcome Kane and the tour, we hired Lantern 

coffee to host a coffee bar backstage, created a custom pizza cutter for the pizza loving 

singer, and provided the tour with pizzas with custom decorated pizza boxes. We also 

ordered customized children’s puzzle boards for each of Kane’s two children who were on 

site with him. We made arrangements for Kane and his family to attend Paw Patrol Live at 

DeVos Performance Hall and the butterfly exhibit at Frederik Meijer Gardens & Sculpture 

Park. 

 

Promoter/Client Gifts 

 

• This year marked Louis Messina’s 50th Anniversary in the entertainment industry. Messina 

is CEO and founder of Messina Touring Group. Messina Touring Group has brought a 

number of artists to Van Andel Arena. To say congratulations and to thank Messina for all 

his support over the years, the ASM Global Grand Rapids team put together a gift to show 

appreciation. Since Messina is a big supporter and advocate of Dell Children’s Hospital in 

Austin, Texas, ASM Global Grand Rapids identified a children’s hospital in each of the 50 

states, to commemorate his 50 years in the industry, and donated $100 to each of them on 

his behalf. $1,000 was donated to Dell Children’s Hospital. To present the gift to him, a 

69 of 71



5 

 

printed map of the U.S. that contained a photo of each hospital printed on each of the states 

was mailed to Louis as a gift, along with a letter explaining the donations that were made.  

$100 was donated to Helen DeVos Children's Hospital in GR. 

• Police Productions’ Brad & Denise Garrett brought Cody Johnson to Van Andel Arena on 

February 16. To thank the Garretts for their many years of partnership, we had custom 

Spotify plaques created for them with playlists for Cody Johnson, as well as Martina 

McBride, who they have brought to the arena several times. We also gave them a gift basket 

filled with local Grand Rapids area treats. 

• A baby gift of Grand Rapids and Michigan-based books was sent to Luis del Rio with 

Cardenas Marketing Network in March 2023. 

 

OPERATIONS & SECURITY 

 

• On the security side I am working on the plans for the next phase of upgrades to the 

CCTV and access control systems at all the venues. Visits to other ASM venues help in 

understanding new technology and procedures that could also be implemented in our 

venues.  

• Just returned from the International Security Conference. ISC is the largest security trade 

event in the U.S. I had a chance to network and connect with many security and safety 

professionals, explore the latest technologies in access control, Alarms/monitoring, and 

video surveillance. 

• On the Operations side I usually like to provide a recap of the “season” which tends to 

correlate to the hockey season at the arena, the concert season in the theater and the 

public show season at the convention center. Instead of a full recap I just wanted to give 

some kudos to my staff.   

 

o We have had an extremely busy schedule at all the facilities. At the arena, the 

addition of G-league basketball not only added an additional 25 events to the 

schedule but also an additional 17 grueling overnight changeovers. 

o The arena, convention center and theater were loaded with events, conversions, 

maintenance and cleaning projects, snow and ice removal, art exhibits open to the 

public among many other activities.  

o We are very fortunate to have dedicated and talented Operations and Custodial 

crews at these facilities. The managers and supervisors were constantly 

challenged by tight schedules and staff shortages. 

o Our labor partners, DK Security, IATSE Local 26 and Staffing inc. faced 

challenges throughout the season but we all worked together to complete a 

successful season that we are all very proud of. 

 

FACILITIES 

 

Van Andel Arena®: 

 

• We are current on all training classes and up to date on all Best Practice Policies. 

• We will be putting in a new coil in the cooling tower first or second week of May 

• We replaced the original Coil on the Cooling tower for the Ice Plant 

• We are sending 3 to 4 guys to Rigger Training first week of June  

70 of 71



6 

 

• New Clear Com system works great, this is so the shows can easily communicate 

with the building 

• We have completed the Security Upgrades to the Employee/Security Entrance, you 

now have to badge through all the doors in the area plus you must now use a badge to 

use the elevator. This forces all people to check into security. 

DeVos Place®: 

 

• We have started a 3-year project to put new lighting Controls and LED lights 

throughout DeVos,  

• The new sound system is almost complete, Training is scheduled 

• We have been focusing on cleaning the building top to bottom. 

• We are in the process of putting in some new fixed seating in the Performance Hall 

• We are in the process of finishing the Roof Replacement on the North end of DeVos 

• We are current on all training classes and up to date on all Best Practice Policies. 

Both Buildings: 

 

• For both buildings we are starting up an Electrical Apprenticeship program. We 

currently have 4-5  guys interested in being the first guys to sign up for this program. 

• For both building we are also looking to hire a second Painter/Carpenter in early July. 

 

71 of 71


	Agenda.2.pdf (p.1)
	Minutes.2-3-23.pdf (p.2-4)
	March 2023.pdf (p.5-11)
	SMG Financial Statement.March 2023.pdf (p.12-27)
	DVP1.pdf (p.1)
	dvp2.pdf (p.2-3)
	dvp3.pdf (p.4)
	dvp4.pdf (p.5-7)
	dvp5.pdf (p.8)
	VAA1.pdf (p.9)
	vaa2.pdf (p.10-15)
	vaa3.pdf (p.16)

	Memo - FY 2024 Budget Memo.pdf (p.28-29)
	2024 Budget - FINAL.pdf (p.30-36)
	Memo - DVP Rate Cards 2024 to 2028.pdf (p.37)
	Rental Rates2024-2028.pdf (p.38-42)
	Memo - Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting-May 2023.pdf (p.43-44)
	Memo - Cheri McConomy Agreement.pdf (p.45)
	McConomy Agreement 2023.pdf (p.46-49)
	Resolution Approving 2023 DeVos Place Parking Operation Agreement.pdf (p.50-52)
	2023 DeVos Place Parking Operation Agreement.pdf (p.53-60)
	Resolution Approving 2023 GA2.0 Reimbursement Agreement.pdf (p.61-63)
	2023 Grand Action Foundation 2.0 Reimbursement Agreement.pdf (p.64)
	LMCU Balance Sheet.pdf (p.65-66)
	Self Assessment May 2023.pdf (p.67-72)



